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October 15, 2003
Mr. Michael Hyatte
Securities and Exchange Commission \Es
Division of Corporate Finance {*@\

450 Fifth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20549 Y 45
U. S. A. ﬂg~

Re. : Information furnished pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Dear Mr. Hyatte,

Please find enclosed the following documents:

1. Edited Annual Report 2002.

2. Monthly information as of September 30, 2003 relating
ADR holders’ share on the Capital Stock.

Date: filed with CONASEV on Octocber 14, 2003
Required by: CONASEV

3. Quarterly information as of September 30, 2003 relating
ADR transactions.

Date: filed with CONASEV on October 14, 2003
Required by: CONASEV

Very truly yours,

M

Irma Mavila
Head of t

Securities !

c.Cc.: The Bank of New York

FILE: SEC

AV. CARLOS VILLARAN 508, OF. 301, SANTA CATALINA, LA VICTORIA - LIMA 13 - CASILLA 1889 - LIMA 100 - PERU
" TELEFONO 265-9045 - FAX 470-8946




(¢ //_

/v/

Lo

H At ﬁwda?m kA

‘\!;\)I...Il.)«i..ﬂu«\»

awwﬁwﬁ»mﬁ w.%.\ o f

R






o
- u,f.’iﬂ

1




BLAST AT THE ATOCONGO QUARRY

o NATURAL LIMESTONE
o CLINKER




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman
Mr Jaime Rizo-Patron

Vice-chairman
Mr Alfredo Gastafeta

Directors
Mr Hernando Aguirre

Mr Jorge Bachrach

Mr Juan de la Piedra

Mr Victor de la Torre
Mr Francisco Palacios
Mr Marcelo Rizo-Patron
Mr Ricardo Rizo-Patron
Mr Jaime Sotomayor

Mr Carlos Ugas

MANAGEMENT

SINDICATO DE INVERSIONES
Y ADMINISTRACION S.A.

General Manager
Mr Carlos Ugas

Administration Manager
Mr Jorge Trelles

Corporate Development Manager
Mr Jaime Bustamante

Project Manager
Mr Aldo Solimano

Financial Manager
Mr Alvaro Morales

Legal Manager
Mr Julio Ramirez

Operations Manager
Mr Jose Antonio Noriega

Technical advisors
ARPL Tecnologia Industrial S. A.

By law and the requirements of the Articles of Incorporation of our company, the Balance Sheet, Profit
and Loss, Changes in Net Equity and Changes in Financial Position Statements for the fiscal year ending
on the 31st of December 2002 are submitted to the general meeting of shareholders, together with this
Annual Report summarizing the most important events affecting the company during 2002.
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2002, th au 50 by ﬂ@ &%, This increased

grow(h arose because In 2002 Cementos-

Jma menufactured 339 645 additional tons

cement for export to different countries

 the Ameriean continent. The totel export-

ed by Cementos Lima is equivalent to 9,1%

off the total sold in the domestic mariet and
8,2% of totel Peruvien production.

DOMESTIC PREDUCTION AND SALES

 The company's cement production
increased by 13,6% to 1 815 938 tons, due

principelly to the inerease in exports and, to -

lesser degree, improved domestic cen-
* sumption.

_ OF the tote) emount of cement produced
by the compeny, 71,8% wes type |, I, 23,5%
~was type Il of low alkalls content cement -

- and 4,7% was type IP.

S The company's clinker production
 inereased by 28,2% from 1 489 963 tons In

2007 to 1 909 918 tons in 2002.

o WORKS AT THE QUARRY
o PRE-HOMOGENIZATION PIT




The total guantity of clinker produced
during the year consisted of 1 402 737 tons
(73,5%) of type | clinker and 507 181 tons
(26,5%) of type Il of low alkalis content
clinker, principally for export. By compari-
son, 1 289 782 tons and 200 201 tons
respectively of type | and Il clinker were
manufactured in 2001. Thus, while produc-
tion of type | increased by 8,80 that of type
[l rose by 153,3% for the reasons already
stated.

Kiin I, which had been shut down since
1999 was re-commissioned at the beginning
of July of this year to complement the pro-
duction from Kiin Il due to the rise in
exports. The total produced by Kiln I up to he
middle of August when it was shut down
again, was 135 549 tons of clinker, of which
122 171 tons was type | clinker and 13 378
tons type Il of low alkalis content clinker.

Figure 1
Variables 2001
inflation (CP1) 100,00
Inflation (WPI) 151,87
Exchange Rate (S/./US$) 3,446
Type | cement (S/./1) 297,78
Type IP cement {S/./t) 275,68

CPl = Consumer's Prices Index (Base: December 2002)
WPI = Whalesale Prices ndex (Base: 1994)
Exchange Rate - sales at end of period

“Thanks to-the contribution by Kiln | and
the joint efforts of our personnel, on July the
two kilns reached a new monthly record for
clinker production of 290 165 tons. As a
result of the significant increase in exports,
extraction from the "Cristina" mining con-
cession increased. This concession contains
limestone with a low alkalis content which is
necessary for the production of clinker and
cement mainly for export.

The company's domestic sales rose by
5,7% from 1 390 550 tons in 2001 to 1 470
372 tons in 2002 whilst, as has been men-
tioned, sales by all cement producers rose by
11,3%. Consequently, Cementos Lima's share
of the Peruvian market fell to 39,3%.

The company made no changes to the
domestic price of its cement during the year,
maintaining those established in the second
quarter of 2001. The prices of type | and type

2002 Variation
101,52 1,52%
154,41 1,67%
3,515 2,00%
297,78 0,00%
275,68 0,00%

IP cements and variations in the inflation
and devaluation indices {as of December
31st) are shown in figure 1.

EXPORTS

Total exports grew 36,4% from 385 235
tons in 2001 to 525 337 tons in 2002, mak-
ing up 26,3% of the company's total sales
during the year. In particular, exports of
cement increased 51,6% whilst those of
clinker rose by 15,2%

This increasing acceptance in the interna-
tional market confirms the high quality that
characterizes our products and services and
consolidates us as a leading exporting com-
pany of the Peruvian industry.

Thus in 2002 and for the second year run-
ning, Cementos Lima was the largest
exporter in Peru's non-metallic minerals sec-
tor, and in November was awarded the
Export Prize in the non-metallic minerals
sector by the Association of Exporters of
Peru "ADEX"

Of the total exported, 339 645 tons
(64,7%) was type 1l of low alkalis content,
152 985 tons (29,1%) was type | clinker and
32 707 tons (6,2%) type Il low alkalis clinker.

In addition, 70,9% of our exports went to
the USA, the principal target market
because of its enormous volume of imports
and our relative proximity to the market.

b




AUTOMATED PACKING

The second most important destination dur-
ing 2002 was the Dominican Republic, to
which we exported 20,1% of our total vol-
ume. We also exported to Chile and Canada.

CONCHAN PIER
The total handled by Conchan pier during
2002 increased by almost 30% compared to
2001, from 644 090 tons to 834 515 tons,
principally due to the increase in exports.
The annual variation in tonnage of product
loaded or discharged is shown in figure 2.

Over the course of the year, and as part of
the company's environmental care and pro-
tection program, improvements continued
on the Conchan pier, aimed principally at
reducing dust emissions at transfer points
for cement and clinker exports.

The average loading rate for cement and
clinker increased by 27% compared to 2001,
from 9 200 tons [ day to 11 700 tons { day,
due to higher improvements and to experi-
ence acquired in the loading system.

PERSONNEL
The number of people on the payroll (as of
December 31st of each vear} is shown in
graph 1.
These personne! figures include the Atocongo
plant, Conchan pier and administrative offices.



LABOR UNIONS

The company continued to enjoy harmo-
nigus relations with all its workers during
2002 and high levels of performance and
productivity were once more achieved.

As a result of this harmonious climate, the
company entered into collective bargaining
agreements with the employees' and work-
ers’ labor unions for a period of three years,
a milestone in the history of the company
and consolidating the stability of its labor
relationships in the medium and long term.

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT
OF PERSONNEL

During 2002, the Tenth Training Program
for Professionals ended, with eighteen

people from different specialties completing
the program. At the end of the year the
Eleventh Program began, involving twenty
five professionals.

During 2002 the company began a train-
ing program aimed at improving the organi-
zational climate. To support this program,
the first Training Team (TT) was created, con-
sisting of 24 members among the adminis-
trative, employees and workers personnel,
who committed themselves to working
jointly with the company to improve the
labor relations.

In addition, our personnel received train-
ing through numerous internal and external
courses, both in Peru and abroad, receiving a
total of 25 310 man-hours of training.

Of this time, 18 994 hours of training were
given on company premises, 5 476 were
taught in other institutions in Peru and 840
were international courses. By comparison,
in 2001 a tota! of 21 893 man-hour of train-
ing was given. In other words an increase of
more than 15% in training man-hours was
achieved.

There were also technical visits by 1 301
students from different Peruvian universities.

Figure 2
As at the 31st As at the 31st % of
of December Ne of  of December Ne of Variation
2002 Vessels 2001 Vessels  in Tonnage
Cement 339,645 12 223974 9 51,6
Clinker 185,692 8 161,260 6 15,2
Coal 241,239 7 194,338 6 24,1
Grains 67,939 5 38,560 2 76,2
Iron Ore 0 0 25,958 2 -100
TOTAL HANDLED 834,515 32 644,090 25 29,6
?g‘ ?@ @ Qﬂ?
Administrativ saff Employees Outside Conracors Project Supisin
ROON2002 E
Ry Total Grand total

o VIEW OF THE PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE FROM THE PLANT
o VIEW OF THE PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE FROM THE ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICES
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was started in the Pachacamac and Lurin
areas where the cable car will be built, in
order to confirm that there are no archaeo-
logical remains in the area and thus to avoid
affecting the nation’s cultural heritage.

In addition, a series of co-ordination
meetings were held with different institu-
tions providing services to the communities
involved, in order to avoid interference with
public services and transport systems.

For both projects, once all permits have
been obtained and the final studies complet-
ed, SIA must approve the final investment
decision and recommend it to the board of
directors of the company for approval.

EL PLATANAL - INTEGRATED
PROJECT

Supreme Ruling N° 130-2001-EM dated
the 24th of July 2001 awarded Cementos
Lima S.A. the fina! concession for the gener-
ation of 270 MW of electricity at the El
Platanal Hydroelectric Power Station.

From that date the company, together
with the other two promoters of the project,
Cement Andino S.A. and ARPL Tecnologia
Industrial S.A., continued with the develop-
ment and furtherance of the engineering
studies and other procedures necessary o
make the project a reality.

Towards the end of the year greater

emphasis was placed on conversations with a
potential European partner for the hydro-
electric part of the integrated project, with
whom we are evaluating the possibility and
feasibility of carrying out the hydroelectric
project in stages, given the delay in the auc-
tion of the Concon Topara lands.

The EI Platanal Integrated Project in two
stages will provide the following benefits to
the electricity and agriculture sectors as well
as social benefits:

o From the hydroelectricity point of view, it
will be capable of generating 270 MW
from its two generators, the design char-
acteristics of which will make it one of the
most efficient power stations in Peru.

o As far as the development of agriculture is
concerned, irrigation will give 27 000
hectares of land at Concon - Topara enor-
mous potential to produce agro-industrial
products for export, thus generating for-
eign currency earnings for Peru.

e And as for social benefits, the Ei Platanal
Integrated Project will promote tourism
by becoming an attraction in the zone;
also, the regulating effect of the project's
two reservoirs will create optimum condi-
tions specially during low season, for
canoeing in the area throughout the year,
considerably extending the tourist season
for this sport in the area.

* Finally the project, the final decision on
which must be made by a general meeting
of the company's shareholders, with the
prior recommendation of the board of
directors, will lead to many benefits for
the region and the country in general at
no cost to the government. Among these
can be mentioned the creation of thou-
sands of jobs, new roads construction,
improvements in the standard of living of
the inhabitants of the river Cafiete and
Yauyos basins, increases in income for the
provincial and district councils involved
and, globally, the scheme will encourage
decentralization away from the city of 22,

O

o AREA WHERE THE CABLE CAR WILL BE
INSTALLED

o MODEL OF A CONCRETE FACE ROCK DAM
(CFRD)
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@ WILD FLORA AT THE SURROUNDING HILLS
o NURSERY EMPLOYEE AT THE ECOLOGICAL HOUSE
o OSTRICH, RECENT ACQUISITION OF THE ATOCONGO 200













o SCHOOL HOLIDAYS' PROGRAM FOR COMPANY PERSONNEL'S CHILDREN

o GRATUITOUS HEALTH CAMPAIGNS FOR THE COMPANY'S ADJACENT COMMUNITIES
o LABOR TRAINING WORKSHOPS FOR WOMEN

o SCHOOL PAINTING CONTEST “ESTAMPAS DE MI COMUNIDAD”
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for a global price of US$ 7,348 million, thus
gaining 100% control of the company. A
General Meeting of Shareholders of
Cementos Lima S.A. held on the 28th of
February 2003 approved the take-over by
Cementos Lima S.A. of Lar Carbon S.A,, tak-
ing effect on the 1st of March 2003.

DEPCOSITO ADUANERD CONCHAN
S.A. (100% OWNED)

During the vyear services were provided to
Lar Carbon S.A, VT Traders SA.C. and the
company itseff.

GENERACION ELECTRICA DE ATOCONGO
S.A. - GEA (100% OWNED)

fn 2002 the GEA plant produced 11,2 gWh,
258% more than the total produced in
2001, which was 8,9 gWh.

INVECO / UNICON {(80% OWNED)
As a result of the reactivation of the con-
struction industry in 2002, concrete deliver-
ies increased 7% compared to 2001, and
exceeded the 2002 budget by 6% with a
total of 375 084 cubic meters. Nevertheless,
large government projects envisaged for
2002 remain in abeyance including the Jorge
Chavez Airport concession, Highway
Concession N° 5 Huacho - Pativilca, Lima
Ring Road, the Paseo de la Republica

Expressway extension and the extension of
the Ramiro Priale highway to Chosica,
among others,

The recovery in concrete deliveries was
helped by the government's program to
encourage building of low-cost housing. The
main works carried out in 2002 were: North
Lima shopping center (Megaplaza), which
required 25 500 cubic meters, highway inter-
changes on Av. Javier Prado which required
18 200 cubic meters and the Martinete
housing complex which required 3 030 cubic
meters.

During 2002 the company created a Brick
and Concrete Block Business Unit in which
UNICON will manufacture and sell bricks,
paving stones and blocks on account of
Cementos Lima S.A. The project, in which
Cementos Lima is sole shareholder, included
the erection of a Columbus block plant from
the USA, supervised by our technical advisors
ARPL Tecnologia Industrial S.A.

[t is important to point out that the com-
pany responsible for retail sales of concrete
{formerly Conos) was awarded the Business
Creativity award in 2002 in the sales services
category for its "sales of concrete for hous-
ing on the outskirts of Lima". Without doubt
a worthy recognition of the efforts and pos-
itive results of that business unit.

It is also worth emphasizing that MBT-

UNICON S.A. obtained ISO 9001: 2000 certi-
fication in October 2002 for its manufactur-
ing processes, quality control, logistics and
sales, the classification company involved
was Underwriters Laboratories Inc.

Sales during the fiscal year by MBT-UNI-
CON totaled US$ 2,6 million, 6% higher than
in 2001 and 3% more than budgeted for
2002. Sales of US$ 3 million have been bud-
geted for 2003.

Total financial statements show sales of
S/. 94,0 million (S/. 77 million in 2001), prof-
its of S/. 87 000 {a /. 5,5 million loss in
2001) and net equity of S/. 358 million
{S/. 35,1 miltion in 2001) expressed in nuevos
soles at 31st December 2002 value. The
financial statements audited by Ernst &
Young (Price Waterhouse until 2001) were
approved by management on the 23rd of
January 2003. =

‘o FACILITIES BUILT WITH UNICON SYSTEM (PLANK LINING)

o PAVING STONES
o SILOS AT THE CONCHAN PIFR
o GEA'S INSTALLATIONS FACADE
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On the 12th of June 2002, an extraordinary
meeting of shareholders agreed: (i) to increase
the company's capital by S/. 8 449 720, corre-
sponding to capitalization of re-invested
earnings - Law Ne 27394: and also (if) to
increase the “Investment Shares” account by
S/. 1091 517, corresponding to capitaliza-
tion of re-invested earnings - Law N° 27394,

The consequent changes in the equity
accounts {in nuevos soles adjusted to the
31st of May 2002) are indicated in figure 3.

Figure3
EQUITY ACCOUNTS
Before
the meeting
Capital 360,816,570
Capital Adjustment -7,232,207
Investment Shares 46,609,549
Investment Shares
adjustment -934,242
Re-invested Earnings-
Law Ne 27394 9,541,232
Legal Reserve 73,853,258

Reserve to be
Capitalized 9

Retained Earnings 204,383,118
Equity 687,037,287
Figure 4
EQUITY
As of December 31st 2002
Capital 369,266,290
Capital Adjustment -1,812,535
Investment Shares 47,701,066
Investment Shares
adjustment -234,139
Legal reserve 73,853,258
Reserve to be Capitalized 4
Accumutated results 86,036,277
Result of the fiscal year 93,580,096
Total equity 668,390,317

On the 19th of July 2002 the board of
directors agreed to pay a dividend of US$ 0,11
per ordinary share and US$ 0,011 per invest-
ment share on account of Retained Earnings
from fiscal years 1997 and 1998.

On the 29th of October 2002 the board of
directors agreed to pay a dividend of
US$ 0,11 per ordinary share and US$ 0,011
per investment share on account of Retained
Earnings from fiscal year 1998,

On the 27th of December the board of

Change After
the meeting

8,449,720 369,266,290
- 7,232,207
1,091,517 47,701,066
- -934,242
-9,541,232 -
- 73,853,258

-5 ’ 4

- 204,383,118

- 687,037,287

directors agreed to pay two dividends of
US$ 0,14 and US$ 0,12 per ordinary share
and US$ 0,014 and US$ 0,012 per invest-
ment share on account of Retained Earnings
from fiscal years 1999 and 2000, payable on
the 21st of February 2003 and 21st of April
2003, respectively.

The implementation of the above-men-
tioned decisions modified the equity
accounts, as at the 31st of December 2002
(figures in nuevos soles adjusted to that
date), as shown in figure 4.

The equity as at the 31st of December
2002 continued to be held 88,56% by the
ordinary shareholders and 11,44% by the
investment shareholders.

As at the 31st of December 2002, the pro-
tection action filed in the courts against the
Peruvian tax authorities (SUNAT) was await-
ing resolution, as was administrative an
appeal lodged with the Taxation Tribunal,
the aim of both actions being to annul rul-
ings issued by SUNAT concerning income tax
for fiscal years 1995, 1998 and 1999 and
sales tax for 1996, 1998 and 1999 which
would require the company to pay taxes plus
interest amounting to S/. 69 million as well
as fines plus interest amounting to
S/. 29 million, in figures adjusted to the 30th
of April 2002.

29
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Almost all of this amount originates from
the fact that, on the basis of the audit
carried out by SUNAT in 2000, for the first
time in more than thirty years, SUNAT
refused to recognize the tax effects of the
management services effectively provided by
Sindicato de Inversiones y Administracion
S.A. and the fees paid for these services in
accordance with the Management Contract.

In May 2002 the company availed itself of
Law N° 27681 and with no further payment
obtained the annulment of all the above-
mentioned fines and interest, leaving in dis-
pute with SUNAT the value of the tax and
interest which, as at the 31st of December
2002 amounted to approximately S/. 69 mil-
lion.

A ruling handed down by the First Civil’

Chamber of Lima's Superior Judical Court on
the 31st of January 2003, and notified on
the 12th of February 2003, upheld the pro-
tection action brought by Cementos Lima
S.A. on the 8th of February 2001.

This final ruling, which has the authority
of res judicata, states that Cementos Lima
S.A. is not liable to pay SUNAT the amounts
claimed in income tax for fiscal years 1995,
1998 and 1999 and sales tax for 1996, 1998
and 1999 notified in November 2000 and
January 2001 and amounting to a total of
S/. 69 million approximately, because the tax
authority violated the constitutional rights of

Cementos Lima S.A, in failing to acknowledge
the judicial, legal and taxation effects of the
management services effectively provided by
Sindicato de Inversiones y Administration
S.A. in accordance with the Management
Contract included in the public deed of
incorporation and by laws of Cementos Lima
SAA. dated the 28th of December 1967. The
tax authority has also been ordered to
refrain from issuing new schedules of taxes
owed and fines and from any other act
which fails to recognize the judicial, legal
and taxation effects of the contract in ques-
tion.

In this ruling the Judiciary has established
that the claims violated the constitutional
right to non-confiscatory taxation by
attempting to collect twice the income tax
and twice the sales tax applicable to the
management services, when the legal status
of the management services has not caused
any detriment whatsoever to the exchequer
whilst the tax authority itself - and indeed
the Peruvian government when it held
shares in the company, and for the purposes
of auctioning its shares in 1994 - had for
thirty three years recognized the need and
effectiveness of the Management Contract.
The ruling also established that said claims
violated the constitutional rights to proper-
ty and to personal freedom and security,
given that no one is obliged to do what is

not required by law nor is prevented from
doing what the law does not prohibit.

[t is now for the Taxation Tribunal to
accept the judicial ruling contained in this
final sentence and rule in favor of the com-
pany's administrative appeals against the
claims by SUNAT.

During fiscal year 2002, independent
auditors Ernst & Young carried out the
external audit and issued an ungualified
opinion on the Balance Sheet, Profit and
Loss Statement, Changes in Net Equity and
Changes in Financial Position Statement as
at the 31st of December 2002, re-expressed
to reflect the effect of inflation, which form

part of this Annual Report.
M

e
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SCALES SYSTEM FOR CEMENT TRANSPORT TRUCKS

accordance with the Articles of
ncorporation of Cementos Lima S.A. dated
the 28th of December 1967 and a decision
of the general meeting of shareholders held
on the 28th of December 1981, during 2002
the management of the company was
carried out efficiently and responsibly by
Sindicato de Inversiones y Administracion
S.A., uncer a contract in force and renewed
until the 12th of April 2007.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

During 2002, ARPL Tecnologia Industrial

~ S.AA continued to provide technical support in

accordance with a contract in force until the
31st of December 2003, which will be renewed
automatically every 2 years from then on.

The board of directors acknowledges once
more the valuable and conscientious
management provided by SIA as well as the
important technical support of ARPL
provided during 2002.

Once more the board of directors is grateful for the ever greater efforts of each one of the
members of the Cementos Lima S.A. team, that has made it possible to achieve the objectives

established in fiscal year 2002.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Lima, March 14th 2003

Y

Jaime Rizo Patron
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Carlos Ugas
DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER

o EMPLOYEES OF THE YEAR: LUZ ROJAS (INFORMATION SYSTEMS)
MIGUEL LAMAS (HUMAN RESOURCES)
e MANUAL WORKERS OF THE YEAR: JESUS POLO (PRODUCTION)

JOSE CHIRINOS (PRODUCTION)
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o L2 We conducted our audlt in accordance wrth audltmg standards generally accepted in Peru. Those standards requrre .

-

~.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

‘@ERNS[&YOUNG r L

1. We have audited the. accompanymg balance sheet of Cementos lea SA (a Peruvran company which i is a. sub5|d|ary
"of Sindicato de Inversionés y Administracion S. A)as of December'31, 2002, and the related statements of-income, ‘changes

in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended ‘These” financial statements are the responsibility.of the

Companys management Our responsrblllty is to express an. oplnlon on these flnancral statements based on our audlt

“that.we plan and perform the audit to ‘obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are-free of

material fisstatement. An audit includes examining, on g test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuresin '

: \ the” financial statements. Anaudit-also mcludes assessmg the accountmg prrncrples used and srgnlﬂcant estimates made

«reasonablebasrsforouroprmon - , S S (.. ~

: by management as'well as evaluatrng the overaII fmancral statement. presentatron We believe that~our audit provides a

R o -
. . I . . - . N 3
P ‘, AN . T . s . B : / ¢

:

/

3. The ﬂnancral statements of Cementos Lima S.A. have been prepared to comply wrth Peruvran legal requlrements

regardmg the presentatron of financial information- 10 shareholders and to the Comision Nacional Supervrsora de Empresas ‘

y Valores - CONASEV (National Supervrsory Commission for Companres and Securities), and recognrze the investments in _

subsidiaries on'a cost basrs and not on.a consolldated basrs Therefore the financial statements referred to above should
- be read together wrth the consolrdated ﬂnancral statements of the Company and its subS|d|arres presented separately
- Selected mformatron from such consohdated fmancral statements is presented in Note 1.

e { ) - 'r‘

o~

ln our oprmon the frnancral statements referred to above present farrly, in all material respects and for thc purposes

explamed in the above paragraph the ﬂnancral posrtron of Cementos Lima-S/A. as-of December 31, 2002, and the results_‘
©of therr operatlons and thelr cash flows for -the year then ended in conformrty wrth accountmg prrnclples generally.

‘accepted in Peru o s .

""

S I3
) o - . .- o -/ !

N

“ N P ‘,_—‘ 3 - '.}\ LN - v -
7 - o W

COuntersrgned b‘yJ: " (»“\QA,U.\Q' MW\,?W ‘#Q,néd&, .\
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~' 3 o ’
Marco Antonro Zaldivar >~ - ST R 4 . ‘
‘chc Reglster Ne 12477 o T TN i o
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Lima, Pery, January 10%,2003 - . - A SN . ‘
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ANNUA, REPORT 2002 CHAPTER SEVEN FINANCIAL STATEMERTS

P

CEMENTOS LIMASA. -
BALANCE SHEETS

] _ ' , -
P - . :
¢ ¢ _ -
- , - -
4 - . L S
- B S -
_ LT e 002 . 2001
ASSETS - O Note si(000) ~ . S/(000)
o oL '\: o R .=« [Note 2)
—
Currént assets - * L ) e ; - . ' N
Cash'and cash equivalents = B SR 0Lt S 6,377
o Trade accounts’ recelvable net 7 LN o S - 715540 o 12,636
Accounts receivable from Principal and afﬁllates 2 2076 ) . 7,610
Other accounts receivable, net - : 6 » 14,679 S 2,593
Inventories L - e A S ]28,'8;16 S 118,176
Prepaid expenses: - ) B IR o . 74930 : 4,555

~ . . - - i . s ! N
. B} . - —

',Tota! current assets ‘ o o  ? ' e 1'74.9’95‘ o 151,947

-, N .
. ] g Lo ", . o - ) ) . . o : . - ‘
~ Dther actounts receivable, long term s . 6 14,581 ' © 15, 277
. Deferred stripping cost \ 3h) . - 24,043 ' 15 754
" o ’ o - S - P

Investments ‘8 7605M " » 60,561

{ ~Property, plant and.equipment, net” Lo 9 - 654505-. 1 717,965
_ Otherassets,net ~ . - T .90 . 29865 . 30,664
R v - o T , - :
v Total assets ' ! (oo S < . 958500 . 992 168
L Ji L . L K ' . ¢
! o & ~ AN
. N .
) . s (\ Ve / )
- < ’ » s ) ST ~/\ A
. SR S L
, \‘. ' it ) ~ o R < :
I Cy . ) - J ’
: . - “/‘ ; / N - \ - /
: - - N e {
The accompanying notes are,an_integral part of these balance sheets
; — v/ ‘ ' » v S
) - - i .
J -~ 3
‘ ) N )
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. LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY <~ - . Note” s/(000)

N . . ~ ' -~ S

2001

- S/.(O\O'O)»v,

(Note 2)

N
I
~

—/- o Current liabilities - L

‘l

R . - . -

Trade accounts payable ) o : : .12 30,109

4

Other current liabilities- . » Co \  13 - 64,101

I

~ - -

R Loﬁg-.term/-debt‘ S o 14T N 44055

'

Deferred ir‘lcome‘tax and 'w:o?ker‘s'b profit sharing - : - 15 53,530

IS , .
P

Bank loans. =~ o I Co \.. no L . 33,39/2"‘
" Accounts payable to Principal and afﬂhates S e 24 o 6,334
Current portion.of long-term debt ' ) o ' 14 ' 58,579

Total current liabilities >. - v ., 0 ;o © 192515

3,505
25792

" 446,

30,330
. 93574,

153,647~
102,315

L
49,867, -

Total liabilities ~ © -~ ./ 7. - 290110 , . 305829
. - DO Ty ’ . / ~_ - .
- Cbnting\énci‘es Lo o o2 T . - -
Shareholders equnty/ R  ' SR . =16 o : . —_— ,
" Capital stock . L L - ' 367,453 "~ 358,878
Investment shares SN 47,467 46,360
N . Remvested proﬂts - Law N° 27394 Taoen T T D - 8,811
< . legalreserve v . . e 73,853 /073390 ~
i . Reta}me,‘d earnings .~ . ° P S 179,817 ¢ 198,900¢
- Total shareholders’ equity -~~~ . . < 668,390, « 686,339
' , Total liabilities and-shareholders’-equity - o S 958,500 992,168
. ': - D = : < i a : PR o
' N B - - . ) . ‘/ \\ e E
O ) A - g ‘ s . -
l The.accompanying notes are an integral part_ of these balance sheets ¢
> Ty . . \ ' )
~ i K , ~ - .




~ CEMENTOS LIMA S.A.
 'STATEMENTS OF INCOME

:
3
1

N
-

~

T B A s T 002 2000

Y : P R ~ . Note - SL000) < S[(000)
. ’ 2 - "~ {Note 2).

. bl / — . -
 CNetsales 18 . 514654 . - 468617 . - @~

AY

N - N B . - " . N - o~ .
N . . 7 L . . . - R - i

A >~ . R
Operati.ng Eosfs and éxpen;es ‘ T y o Py
Operating costs 19 (223,953) © (196923)
Depreciation e e e Blae0) L (77.394)
Administrative expenses -~ - S L2000 (40212) - (37,953)

SIS Se\lli'ng‘exben‘ses" S . . L - 21 L (14922) - - \ (12,671)
Amortization - ., o e T es) . (274)

- . 5
} R N .- s . {

- Tétalroblerétihg 'cost’é}_nd!expenses‘-« o . . 7 (362,089) _ _(327.855)

v

~ .Operati_ng’incém‘:e_- IR o RSTRS e 152,565

-

140,962

s

N

Othferin»c‘bme\: (ex,pens:?)‘ S - R R P :

o~ Financiglnet - S oe 00T et 723 o (6684) 0 (16,129)
Gain (loss) from exposure to inflation R R CA 1> 4122

~. -

Other income, net - "~ - . ST e L 332 o _ \"1,121

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 CHAPTER SEVEN. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

-~
. s il ) ) ) R )
" ' Total othet income (expgnse‘s)’ : A '(6,668) (10,886).
. ) . P , _,. - p . . 3 i ~ R R » o ~
- / A = P i v ) — ’ s . .
N S % : ! > \\\_ ) )
. o ) y -
- o v
A ‘ . < > ~" ;
" . s Ve
. o . ) v
. : - - ,‘ ~7 - )
. ) Pe Pl L Y
' o - - . S -
, AN ~ N —
3 N R N ~ e - N
. .‘. t -~

s T ’ N » . - N A A‘\‘ N
_ > The accompanying notes are.an integral part-of these balance sheets."
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\
\ . . . . R .
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;T ' 2002
R Note -/ . S/.(000)

-~

o Income before workers' proflt sharmg

. ; L PN . [ . - -
-~ y . . o ' . : [
oo ‘ , 0 . - N

'Netinc‘bme T o BRSNS _ . T 94,003

xand mcometax AR Cs f S R 145\8'97‘
'Wbrkeré'profitshariné? LT s T (16441)

Income tax - Sw TR e T8 (35453)

2001

S/.(000)
(Note 2)

T 130,076

(43 136)

;

772,075

GEE SN MER R

Wenghted average number of shares outstandmg = o . ;
(m thousand of umts) o : . -,

lnvestment shiares

- v N . i
- . . N -

- Basm‘and diluted earnings per share (in-Peruvian Nuevps soles) -~ .+

N

; N
~ P4
o

. Investment shares « L~ e 8"26> ) .~ 023

Common shares/ S AN S E C 260 36,54.9"
a ' 267 T 41214

¢ N T . T . e

,Common s’harcs ‘ S e o e 2.28

1.77

018

- ;
. N N ~ ) ~
~ o — Y -
s .
L N J -

D
L

.o J P e , - . R . - -
. S _ . F / R B . .

R . - . . . . >
\ RN * . R T -

-
)
o
7 €
J
r
Ay

<
/
/
-
S
~
P
\
~
-
\
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CEMENTOS LIMA S.A. |
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

fas L,(“ vt
o o SR e ‘ o -
~ . ; ) 7 y
~ ) . . ; r
N ~ ~ ~ ~ r - .
: : ) . . \ ) . -
. : \ - - ' ) . B X ; ’ l
’ o . . - : . - ) ¢ | ,
: . o ° - . 4 ) * - EA N e
T L e T g : L - . ‘Number of shares .
) S o P S .. .. Common lllnvestmentl ‘
™~ - . , K . i
’ N ' ; - o T R . - oo

—_ . .~ ... Balance as of January 1st, 2001, Note 2. - 36,081,657 © . 46,609,549 ;

o LSt Cashdividends Note 16l e o e

o = . Transfer to_legal reserve - | . o
7 e - " Reinvested" proﬂts—LawN 27394 Note 16() e ~

o ' o ‘ Prescrlbed dividends > TR § ’ D -

: Net income. - s - -
e L Cr R . : SRR

» 7. Balance as of December 31, 2001, Note 2 | . 36,081,657 46609549

T S0 Cashdividends Note 16 . <o - .

o ' N “.7 . Transfer tolegal reserve” -~ : -, .

' ‘ N - ‘Adjustment to remvested profits - Law N 27394 Note 16(c) - L B
- R S ke oo Reinvested proﬂts - Law.N°27394, Note 16[c) h 844 972" . 1,091,517
i o ) e . oA ~ E ' 3 4 X . - . I :

A

S . " Prescribed dividends ' o ey
< R L o AdJustment of prior year, l\rote15[] o . -

o o ‘ A " Netincome . o -

~

N
P

~

R U Balance as ofDecember 31,2002 36926629 47,701,066

‘ o - N

{
I
{
~
1
/
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L. . / < )
, B ‘ -
: p A .
- v ; —~
- s

N N - - - X b

- N .‘ . - ‘ (S RS o
U Reinvésted - .- L \
- Capital . ' -~ Investment ©oprofits - .o+ Legal

i — . . <

. stock.” "
Slooo) .

- 7 “'shares g
S/(0o0)

o law Ne27394 reserve |-
© o Sfoooy

Sfooo) -

. Retained
, -earnings’

B

~

Sfoo0) .t~

“Total

! ’
- i

S/(000)

- 358878

B - B , A .
- - . L i § . . A i
. L. . . ~ “ c .
. . ) i
/ . - . )
[

[}
@ .
o

)
.

.. 68,170

- . L= s -
w - N E

189,660
(48,876)

- (asgT6)
. ™

663,068

; ; - L osue L (548) D -
- - ‘ 8,811 B - (881) T
7 A 8 SR | ‘ .
. ‘ - : . .72 S 72 .
W R L . - ) RN 72,075 72,075
B // } | . . .—/ “ 7’ —~—~——.‘ o
358878 46360 N 8,811 “o.. 733900 - . 198900 7 686,339
- S - ST 104540) - (104540)
foL T - o - 423 3. o
T 871 - _.(871) - Lo
"8575 1,107 (9.682) i - o -
/‘ . ) »v: 2 - i ! —~ ’ \, o v
% - - - 140 . SN D40 ¢ '
- - - e T (1452) (7.452)
- R - \ B 94003 - . 94,003
367483 oarasr Lo - N 73853 179817 668,390 -
l . B i R y 4\ B . T . //./ . \ : ‘ ’,
A . . ; X
. N ‘ // . v v/’ -,.’ - e \:/ . f [ N \
' b i - ’ ’\ ) - A ~
. \ . ) — N - \\ ~ ‘ ‘ 4
. 4 -\» R e i - \
‘l ‘ N - e 7 “ ~ B
' . 7 o L .
,‘/ - 7 L, W) 7
| L A A ') 4 ,
. ! . i N -~
- - /,' - r 7
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- CEMENTOS LIMA S.A.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

< .
-t
~
\
~
-
4 -
S i
o
=
=z .
E .
= l
=3
&
o
=
[
=
=
=
z
=
= <
=
foe]
&
o
&
=]
&
<
B
S
o
=1
3
&
=
S
=
&
=
=
.=
3
=
=
=
N

R

8

-2002
- ‘ | - >5/.(000)

- ,Operatmg activities ", o . N -~

Collection from customers included value added tax - .~ 575,054

Payment to suppllers . S o~ ‘ \ (248,101)

Payment to employees . L s T (37,796)
- Payment "of taxes v " S - .- (97,859)

Payment of interest o co Ty (8.901)
_Others net L ’ e e . - >18.71'7’

" 'Net cash’and cash equiv’aléntsprbyided by operating activities . L0 201,114

~J - \
, VA
s X,
Investlng acthltles ) -

" Proceeds from sale of shares o . R : ' ,/‘ - a 50"

-~ R . - [

* Purchase of property, plant and equment o L T (25319)

3

A

Purchase of other assets - e - v . (8380) -

Payments of long- term debt . ~ (93,255)

Payments ofdmdends AR { - LT ‘(104,540) \

Net cash‘and ca':shleq'uivalénts‘ used in financing activities . . . (167,908)
- . ) \ , . s : . B
- )

Net decrease of cash I o 2 g (423)
Cash and (ash eqmvalents at begmmng of: year : , . VB, 377

;’.\
Net cash and cash-equivalents used in investing activities ‘ (33,629)°
PN . ~ L. - CaL - . o 3 A
Financing activities , - L R S
Incrgasé\of bank loans, net . - 29,887
.~Incre§s‘e of long-term debt L“_ o . b - e

LEN

(21,593)

2001
5/.(000)

(Note 2)

496,428

 (244,094)
~(32,157)
.. {93,916)

(19.275)
44,704

151,690

44

37

112,270

. (214862)
- (48,876)

< (148,351)

' (18.254)

. 24,631

€ash and cash equivalents at end of year S o 5,954 6377
S o AR ' A .
The aceompanying notes are an integral part of these balance sheets.
, S ) \ - K

(16.516) - l

(5.121)

-

N
| I




' |
R RS O L ST - N ! - .
’ "" : N ' . " . . i . . ‘ i ‘ <o
s - . . . B . . g N - . ‘ N -
> : . S : - . . N - .
N . . N - . Lo . . .
/ | . 3 ) . ; . . . -
. , . | . .. . . ) T R - RN N

o S L, T T S 002G . Zo01
I S T S/(ooo) S5/, si(oo0)
- D . S DL - ‘ - T  (Not€'2)

S . , . X ) - ‘ N :
,' o o Reconciliation, of net income to net cash and cash - -~ .o o ‘ ‘
= equivalents provnded by operatmg actlvmes L R ', S X , . i Lo

,Netmcomer . o Co. 94003" " 7 b 72075

\ I3 - . N ’ . : -
- . Add‘_(de‘du'ct) ST N e ’ LT ',\

s ~ N ! . . . . . W . -
' Depreciation . Lol R 81160 - :grzea,
s . Amortrzatron \ S - \ o I 1842 /T 271 J
\  Net cost of property, plant and equrpment retrred, o , ' - 7,619 . T, 159 .

'\ o . Deferred income taxand workers® profit sharmg L T (3,77‘9)". Com © 4744

‘ Gain (loss) from exposure to mﬂatron S S , - " 316 : _(4.122) e .
“ ' Allowance for doubtfu! accounts recelvable : e b - . 280 ! : . -z

¢ ) y oL ‘ -
s J
' S Net changes in assets .and habllmes accounts S . ; L - "
" ' -Decrease (mcrease) of operatmg assets - o LY T

I | - o . - . o . o . . : B ;
l . Trade aceounts recelvable7 JE S \ A " [3,184) T v (6,251)
b Accounts reeewable from Prmelpal and afﬂhates l LA ' ) 515§4 R v 1 984;
' " Other accounts receivable -, . - N Lo T e, 07?;) P S, 3,188 .
, o Inventories . - N o o, 6400 .« . 505"
e - . Prepaid expenses N S L / S . (3375 - ‘ (1,798)
' -~ Increase in _deferred/étripping cost _' L . - \ , '\({ “,(8289) . | ’ (5.887) _
o 2 [s , S C T o o Y‘ : ‘/', ) A ‘ - N oy | .
S o Incréase (decrease) of\opergtiﬁgliabilities . S ' ' _ ' . /
: -+ Trade accounts payable . .- S \ B . . 4,317 | ‘ “'4/10)
" Accounts payable to Principal and afﬂhates N - 5888 ¢ - {8,401)
" 3 " ~ Other current llablhtres o :' S /, R '\‘ S 5 ‘:_'30,_695'_\ L 1,896
- Net cash"a_hd_c“\ésh equivalents provided by opierat/ing activities, - 201,114 oS- 151,690 0
. T , ~ g ; PR : - T B ,

.. Vs N y . / . . N . . . \/ ., ’ . . '4 S A.\ ) )

' - - The accompanying notes-are an integral part’of these balance sheets, Lo -
L . S .- : N : L - N .
™~ N ~ - 7
B LN . ) | ~
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'CEMENTOS LIMA S.A.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S

IR

e

- 4 Vi

2%

A

s

-

B P *Business"activity N R ‘
LT : i § ~ B /

Cementos era SA. (hereafter "the Company”) was rneorporated in December of 1967. The :
{"the. Principal’ ],/

Company isa subsrdlary of Sindicato de_Inversiones.y Admrnrstracron SA.
whreh owns 68.03. percent of rts capital stock The Companys legal address-is Av. Atoeongo
2440 V|||a Marra del Triunfo, era Peru. .~ .- N \

I_w . ) N _
>
The Companys pnmary aetrvrty is the produetron and eommercrahzatlon of all types of
cements and clinker for. sale in domestle and export markets.- The Company has a plant *
located in the department of-Lima with a production eapaerty of 3.6 million MT yeat of

elmker and approxrmately 4 5 mrlhon MT/year of cement. - - . ~

= | ~

Sales of cement mcreased in 2002 due to rncreased demand resultmg from @ shght ¢

~ eeonom|e rmprovement in the eountrys constructron seetor

. The- Companys management functron is performed by its Pnncrpal followrng terms

detar!ed in the Pub||C/Deed dated December 28, 1967 and renewable after a penod of five -

years; the current term explnng in April of 2@07 Pursuant to this management contract, SIA
recerves an annual_fée for its services in an amount egual to 100/0 of the Company's net

profrts (computed before other participations and income tax), if such net profits exeeed

40% of the” orrglnal caprtal stock va|ue of Cementos Lima: SA.

The number of workers employed by the, Company was 355 and 336 as of Deeember 31
2002 and 2001 respectlye|y : SR _ SO Do

The frnanera\ statements for the year ended 2002 have been approved by Management
and will be submitted for approvat to the Board of Directors and at the General Shareholders
Meeting - within- the. fimeframes established by . law.  In Management's. opinion” the.
accompanying 2002 financial statements will be approved. without any modification at the
Board of Directors' and the\General Shareholders Meetmgs that will be held durrng the first
. ~Quarter of 2003. o : - b

S
~

The aceompanyrng fmanelal statements reﬂect the Companys ‘individual actlvrty and
! aeeount for rnvestments in subsrdrarres under- the cost method;: these mdlvrdual fmaneral

P statements do not include any other ad ustment which would result from the eonsolrdatron

-of the subsrdrarles of the Company. ., However, the Company. does prepare separate
eonsohdated flnanelal statements; the results of such Consohdated financial statements are

' l»pres‘ented in summary form below:. = - -
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I

L ‘ / - 2002 - 2001
| VA A S/(000) S sfooo)
RS o R T L (Note 2)

/i N I N = .
\
\
N

PR o0 Totalassets . T 094,137 ‘ 1,128,434
o, Jotal liabilities S U385083 ¢ 387,407
T - * Minority interest ‘ 42942 . . 4147

‘ o . Shareholdersequrty oL " 566,142 c [ 893,556

o . ~ Totalsalés " - Loy 599,252 - - 7 553 603“
. - ‘Operatmg mcotne IR LT 161,387 : 142,668

4\,
(- -
\
.
)
I3

N

T o Netincome . .~ - .~ -~ 783623 - 70,496

~ ra

. ’ B : ' ‘ S ,A\‘. v) . P ~ ’ 7 -
. Lo -l P o ) / 7.
PR ‘ 2. Financial statements as of December‘31, 2001

S £

v \

‘«
~
~

—
Y o S s ~The Companys financial statements as of Decerfiber 37, 2001 presented for companson
' o purposes ‘were not exaimined by Medrna Zaldivar, Paredes y Asociados but by another
mdependent public accounting entity; whose report dated January 15, 2002 expressed an -
unquallﬂed opmron on those statements. e C _ AN

v
. . . s -

S
v . ~~ The. amounts correspondmg to the financial statements as of Decembet 31 2001 have been
A s adjusted to the Wholesale Price Index level as of December 31, 2002. Certain armounts in the. -

SR o - ' ", “financial statements of 2001 have been reclassified to conform to current year presentatlon

R - - . AR N
- . T . . . - -

4;
o
\
Ve

\

BN
A

L P o : : . RN
N R B N L ' A oo s i < i
. : ’ cL S 3. Significant accounting prineiples}and practices -

L

\

o ' N . “n the preparatron and presentatron of the aceompanymg fmancrai statements
o = ’ J Management has applred those International Accountmg Standards that have been approved
f:= " inPeruand other accounting’ regulatrons formalized as of December 31,2002 and 2001." The
L srgmﬁeant accounting prmcrples and practices used in the' preparatron of these ﬂnancrat
5 statements are summarized below > . L '
- y . ¢ R iy
: e - ([gl ‘ USE OF ESTIMATES AND ASSUIVIPTIONS S .
T - | - == . The preparatlon “of financiat statements in conformity with generally accepted accountmg
‘ - prmcrples in'Peru requires- Management to make certain estimates and assumptions. These
~ estrmates and assumptlons affect the'reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure .
) SO of contingent assets and-liabilities as. of the date of the.financial statements, as weH as the
: reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the 'years ended December 31, 2002 and
2001 Actual results may dlffer from those est|mates - -

-

7

- ~-

v
1
¢
~
.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A

.

-
e

Lbl FlNANClAL STATEMENTS ADJUSTED BY INFLATION

-~

. The’ accompanying financial statements have “been prepared from the Companys
B - :accounting records that are marntalned in nomrnal ‘monetary amounts® and adjusted to
~ r B reflect the changes in the' Natignal Wholesale Pnce Level Index [PLI) The mflatron rates -
_ / e - , accordrng IPM are as. follows ) _ . R . o -
N = E g \ - : e _ : . -
: - ) Years S - Inflation SN
- - - e " L . [deflatlon] ’
. ) . ,
. A o So 998 - L 6s '
b B 1999 . .~ 55 N
) P . ) g 2000 -~ © 3.8 L
, BN g ’ y 2001 LN (22) '
/ ‘ i ‘ 1.7~

. 2002

-
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J

Non monetary accounts in the balance sheets were rnflatron adjusted using coeffuclents

. “based on the PLI, according to the ongmal transactron date of the account components
Monetary accounts were not adjusted, “as the book balances répresent the monetary value of

their components at“the date of the balance sheets.. Income statement .accounts were"

- vadJusted by applying the average monthly rate to the transaction amount corresponding” to.
~~each month; exchange differences were excluded. . Depreciation and amortization were
/calculated based. on inflation adjusted amounts of the related assets.” The net-result of

exposure to inflation ansrng from such adJustments is shown in the statements of i income.

i
+

N

. 3 ,o
+ . - B
~ . .
_ [ B . -
. r . . "

\ . ’ PR

R (JF FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS ~ '
- Transactrons ‘oceurringin a forelgn currency are recorded |n local Peruvran currency by y
' applying to the foreign. currency amount the exchange rate at the date of. the transactron

Exchange gains and losses resultmg from drfferences between the exchange rate at-year- end

. and the exchange rate in which transactions were- initially. recorded, are:recognizedin: the

T 7 -statement- of income.in the perrod in whrch they arise, see Note 4, and are presented in the

[

\
- - N N
- _ Il - O
B B 1 v -

a ~
N L ‘captron galn (loss) from exposure to |nflatlon _ S
- g Idl FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LlABILlTIES A ‘
- \\' ’ Fmancral asscts and liabilities shown in the balance sheets correspond to cash and cash
'equrvalents accounts recervable bank loans; accounts- payable and long =~ term debt. :
. - . 1 R o L. . 4/,
Flnancral assets and liabjlities are offset when the Company has a legally enforceable right . -
N _ to net the recognrzed amounts and Maragement intends either to settle them on a net basrs :
. .or realrze the asset and settle the ||ab|hty srmultaneously ‘ R
\ / - T L . R B o C- -

‘
N
/
/ -
A
~
5 N
\
\
\
AY
\
\‘ : \/



e

l

N
{

i

¥

'

- A o ) : R . L
: . _ : : Y ‘ . - ; ] - |

i

-

RN

Al

o o income when approved.

- \ . e . - _ N :‘\ ’ " h
>\ - ’ - - R ~ r 4 f
=0 e - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS \ \
Cash and cash equivalents consist of all cash and cash equrvalents balances with an original
matunty of Iess than three manths. . o - -
L o a il ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE“’ o o s
: e Ac’counts receivable‘ar‘e stated at their nominal value. 7+ 7 o
. . - “ - - . {/ N .
B INVENTORIES B R " S
I P Inventoris are stated at the Iower of cost or net realrzable value Net realizable value is
: .
T - equal to the estrmated sales prrce in the normal course of busmess less costs necessary to
N " complete. and ready the rtem for sale and costs requrred to sell and distribute the item. Cost.
"/«\ ° - is-determined primarily by the of weighted average cost method, except for in - transit -
' o ) inventories, which are-valued at specific acquisition cost. The.cost of products i in process and
. - - finished products includes an allocation for fixed and vanable/overhead Costs.
- ‘i DEFERREDSTRIPPING COST <. - I ESERTS
LT The Company is defernng the stnpprng cost related ‘to’ expansion of the Atocongo ‘and .

* Cristina’ quarries exploitation’ area. . For purposes of determining the amount of deferred -

f ' ) - stripping cost to’ charge to each extracted unit, the Company calculates a'cost per ton charge
T T ‘by dividing the total amount of the- burden to'be removed by the ‘total tons of limestone
' ' ' . expected to be extracted dunng the useful life of the quarries. Additional costs are deferred

per ton |s greater or smaller respectrvely -
» [ﬂ INVESTMENTS o ‘ 7
v Investments in afﬂlrate compames are, recorded at cost. Cash dividends are credrted to
Annually, the- Company compares the carrymg Value of its
investments with their equity value'and ‘establishes . impairment provrsrons as necessary-when'
. fair value of investments is below their- cost and when the’ drfference is considered to be
permanent e -

-

s ““."\ 7

¢

. _ (1 * PROPERTY.PLANTAND EQUIPVENT B
S L “Property, plant and equrpment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. The

¢

A

. or amortlzed when actual stripping cost verses that charged usrng the aforementroned cost .

\
N

N ‘ cost of - property, plant and equipment includes voluntary revaluatrons made based on .

appraisals by’ independent. experts. ’ Maintenance and minor reparrs are charged to expense
. as mcurred Significant improvements are’capitalized. Expenditures, which result in an
~ increase to future economic benefits beyond orrgmally assessed performance standards are
caprtallzed Y S : o

49
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.~ Plant costs mclude mterest accrued on loans obtamed for plant expansron durrng the
construction: phase of the expansmn prolect ) ‘

~

o

‘.‘r
G I S - Ea e

\ T - P

Deprematron is accounted for under the straight- lrne method usmg the followmg R

- estimated Useful-lives: ) o L > ‘ . 3 I
T oo T o L T
- - B ) o Years - ‘ I
\ Buildings and camps© - 3 L RN
Roads S S e 33 oo
Others constructions ™ -~~~ « T [ ' l
. l\/lachlnery‘< . .. . T-bandi0 . - \
- Vehicles N : s 5 . \
Furniture and Fixtures B [ R
Other equipments ~ #and 10.
C o R

The' useful llves assrgned and deprecratlon method chosen by the Company are reviewed
- pericdically to assure that they are consistent with economlc beneﬂt and life expectatlons
- for- use of property, plant and equrpment |tems o . ” N

; N
A N

Work in progress |ncludes dlsbursements for construction-of assets and other diréct costs. .

“Work in progress is-nat deprecrated untrl such balances are, transferred to’ flxed assets and
™~ .

- placed i operatlon ' o , 3 e o, .

R The cost of property, plant and equrpment also mcludes certam replacement parts dlrectly /
. related to specrﬁc assets o , - -

\

N

When property,,plant and: equrpment are sold or retlred their cost and accumulated
deprecratlon are eliminated and any garn or loss resultmg from’therr drsposal is included in
the statements ofrncome ; e ‘ K o

i ~

\

!

[ﬂ JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENTS SEN

. The Company has enteted into a joint. venture. agreement for the purpose of developmg
research réspective to_an electricity generation project, (see Note 10).” Theé costs associated"
with theJomt venture are récognized.on a pro- rata basrs and are shown in the caption "Other
assets net ofthe balance sheets ' e ‘

'
. . . PAREN - .
o , . ~ B .
- . 0o,
PR . - ' ;
. . ; < \ .

-

‘ ﬂl MINING CONCESSIONS N
Slgmflcant expendltures related to the acqursrtlon of mmmg concessrons are capltalrzed
. ‘ i e . ~ . P s | - )
| S « ; N ) T

. . - X
. N .
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N
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.
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. ~
N . .

,

-
t

oo

-

!

- f s

Lo

. /
the rmparrment Ioss

-

and amortized over a penod of ten years and presented under the captron other assets, net"’

in the balance sheets R .
. T ! el R - /
Amounts prevrously caprtalrzed are charged to expense in the year-in which the Company
determines that the |nvestment made in the’ mrnrng concessron is not recoverable

(m)  IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS . © . L

The Company undertakes an evaluation of impairment on assets whenever events or .

circumstances indicate, that the carrying amount.of an asset may not be recoverable. An
impairment. loss is calculated as'the amount by which the book value of an asset exceeds the

higher of its net selling price orvalue in use. The net selling price-is the amount-at which -

the-asset can be sold in a free market transaction; value in use is generally computed as the
‘ ’present value of the sum.of estimated future cash flows expected from continual use of the
~asset and its disposal ‘at'the end of -its useful life. .An impairment loss recognrzed in a

previous year.is reversed if changes occur that effect prevrous estimates used in determrnrng

{ -
S -

‘) REVENUE RECOGNITION . )
Sales are recognrzed when, all. the risks and rewards inherent to product ownership have
been transferred itis probable that economic benefits associated with the transactron will

row to the Company. and the amount of revenue, can be reliably measured.

Interest revenue’ |s recognrzed ona trmely basrs using the effectrve rate on the underlyrng
asset. ;4 ; S j :

J ’ \/ 7
[ﬂl RECOGNITION OF COSTS AND EXPENSES . -
“The cost of sales correspondrng to theé: productron cost of cement and clrnker that the
Company “markets is. recorded at the time the products are delivered, simultaneously with the

recogmtron of revenue on the sale o T : ' O
\

’ . . - : . h .

lnterest expense on loans is recorded to expense ofan accrual basis. Interest expense - on

" loans obtained specrfrcally for the acquisition. or constructron of a qualifying asset are

caprtalrzed The. capltalrzatron of interest commences when activities to burld the property

“arein progress and interest costs are berng incurred. The caprtalrzatron of interest ceases at
the time - assets are ready to be pIaced in_ use. i

N .
~ v

Other costs and expenses are recognrzed as accrued, |rrespectrve of when paid, and are )

recorded in the perrods to whrch such costs and expenses refate. T

{0l i INCOME TAX AND- WORKERS PROFlT SHARING
‘Thé current-portion of income tax and workers' profrt sharing is calculated and recorded

in accordance with prevailing legal regulations. Additionally, under the I|ab|||ty method the

[ e ’ ¢
\ ) ) ) .

b1~
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

= Ut differences lead to the calculation of a deferred asset such asset is fully provrsroned if it |s
l more llkely than not that the deferred asset will not be recovered

b - | . ) N N . R . ) J’ ("

- / .
- . = . o - .- . \
. - - i '

IR ‘:f,rpl ACCRUALS B T : Sy
SR S An accrual is only recogmzed when the Company has a current obligation as a result of
L t ' past events, itis probable to require, resources of the Company to settle the obligation and
-~ the: related amount-can be reasonably estimated. Accruals are revised perlodrcally and are
) L e adjusted to reflect the best estrmatlon at the date of the balance sheets. -~
.‘/ _‘ N ) ) L ‘ - /. Lo Bl - Voo / ‘
o o B 1 CONTlNGENClES
- . R o future everits will confirm ‘them and when their amount can be reasonable estimated.
' ' ' ~ Contingent lrabrlrtres deemed as possrble are only disclosed in notes t0\ the frnancral
‘ statements o S oy T

SN . ) . . -\ T ~ T~ By N
. - : - . R i S
. “ ;

hY
N

e R 'Contlngent assets are not recognized in-'the financial: statements"\however they are

I o dlsclosed in notes to the fmancral statements ifitis probable that they wrll be reallzed
S G ~ : - =
ST () EARNINGS PER SHARE T -
. ) Earmngs per basic and drluted share has been- calculated by drwdrng the net profrt
VR .- attributable -to ‘common’ and-" mvestment shares by the weiglited average number of

- o L ‘ A‘ . ", outstandrng ordrnary shares as of the date ofthe balance sheets, see-note 26

) : . . T —

5
i

[t B NEWACCOUNTINGPRONOUNCEMENTS S

S ) o --- . .beginning January 1, 2003. At the date of this _report, Management is in the process of -
- determining the effects, if any, -application of this Standard will have ipon adoption.
N R Nt o T : - R BT A
RIS . o S . " R S oL,
. o ‘4. Foreign currency transactions - P o v :
N 193 \ - - ~ N S R
L D —
= _ ' - 7.0+ - -Transactions in forergn currency are completed usmg exchange rates” prevailing in the
’ ~market . A of December 31, 2002, the average exchange rate in the market. for transactions

- S o o e ©inUS dollars was 5/3.513 for buying and $/3.515 forselllng (S/3.441/for buying and.5/3:446

s
~

. .
| 4 s

g

. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had the followmg assets and lrabllltles
L. denommated in forergn cufrencies:

N

=

g'Company recognlzes the effect of temporary dlfferences between book and’ tax basis to the
extent that those differences résult'in @ deferred Tliabjlity. In- the event that temporary

IAS. N° 39: “Recogmtron arid Measurement of Finandial Instruments” is effective in Peru -

\

oo

Contingent liabilities are recorded in the Fmanclal Statements when it is probable that -

Ve

’

N

\

~

i N ) 5 .

; ‘

R

7

LN

,
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Management -of the Company ‘has decrded to accept the forelgn exchange risk of this

position and has elected.not to enter |nto operatlons wrth derrvate products to hedge such

exposures. ” . o : oo

e . ~ J P

The devaluatron (revaluatron) rates, stated in percentages of the local Peruvran currency
- with respect to the u. S dollar are as follows

] .  Year ' o \_t",__ o s
L}
| Cges . 54
7 71999 o s
U, .. 2000 L0 05
BRI 2001, ', T S (23 -
Lo T, 2002 . L4 .20

o -~ N K ) ’ )
< o - \ , N
4 -
‘ . ~ / ~ =
~ N . £ ’ -, >
B 2002 2001
g S Lo : \ US$(000) - US$(000)
. L _ T, N .
, (Note 2)
S o : . b
Assets T N - A
LN ST .
Cash and cash equrvalents . T 3N 429
Trade accounts receivable, het - S 283707 1,002
Accounts recelvable from Prrncrpal and affrlrates o ,381 " o © 2,146
"Other accounts recervables ) - R e
(rncludes long - ‘term portron] f . f 7,888 L4943
- i - g C T * R 11,4‘17 S 8,520
Lrabrlrtres R S B . o : . R T
. Bankloans~ / . SN 9,500° 1,000 -
/Trade -accounts payable R T '6,852 o 6,507
Accounts payable to Principal and. afﬂhates 5 9 - 2 .9
= Other current liabilities -~ .. N 1864 _ - 2201
Long term debt (mcludes current portron) ©29199. _ 55,895
) R TS 47,424 . 65612
N v . - ™~ : ‘- -
S S e — T
IR ’ Sy
Net Ilabllr,ty'p05|tron ’ B 36,007 \57,092'
R RN o - ;
N , Y L N

A\
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
L v i N - l
' : . 3 N e B -
< = ~ N y l
— - , 4 v v X
S : - S ¢ The net’ loss calculated on foréign ’cUrrency translation of‘assets and liabilities was )
‘ ) ‘ ‘ apprOXImately 5/786,000 in 2002 (netgam ofapprox1mate|y5/874000m 2001). This amount” ' ’
L - T L © s included in the statements of income under the captlon 'gain (Ioss) from exposure to.
: |nﬂat|0n o ' . a
R , ‘5. .Trade.accounts receivable, net ) o
N : o PR - This item is made up as follows: - -~ _ S - l
R /’, . . /‘. N . \‘ . . N ) - - _ . R ‘
. 2002, N 2001
s | ST soon) . Sjo00) I
. T T o U (Note 2) -
- = L ————————————————————

. N . .ol R . o . - N N v o . C .
. . S Invoices " o o S l
R . ' ) Thlrd parties V' - - . /(7,"705, C 9237
R N . T Sub5|d|ar|es Note 24 7408, - 2509 .

e - . . Y . B - R T (/, - - ‘ - "\ - . '
o o S 15113 11,746
T - - . Other - T - - ¢ 1,073 I
. . o /, S ‘ - , = - - .
. S T | S 18003 128197 .
P - ~ “Less Tk [ S I _
5 : Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable -~ 463 i 183
B < g - . ./ | ‘ : ‘ -
; 7 -0 s I '
_ , ) - o 15,540 12,636 - T
1 < - ~
O R < Trade: accounts recewable o thsrd parti€s are stated in Peruvuan Nuevos soles except for _

_ : Co. 7 o those related to 2002 export sales, which are denominated in U.S. dollars: these 2002 export :
-~ . : -+ salestranslate to an-amount equal to approximately $/1,705,000 as of December 34, 2002. l -
C RN B E Accounts receivable have current matuntles and do no accrue mterest s s

N ’ In Managements opinion, the allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is adequate in N '
o P " consideration of assessed risks at December 31, 2002 and 2001 y c s -
R N N . ;\'\F o ; S . . . .
SN N ‘ Fs ,/ l 4
, - g —~
~ A\ / ’ N
N ; N - l




| | :
~ > -/ “J\ ﬁ 1
. - /
. ' s o - P
/ / , ‘ ! '
' o : g It . L - ’ / LS / - : . °
S - e 7", 6. Other accounts receivable, net - , ‘ o
- . ! — S . - ||' _‘ . r— )
. T B . N o, o ] “[ P2 . ) ] o ) ] -
R ., f -~ - Thisitemis made upas follows: < = 7 .
o ' ’ i . L. Y S )‘ ' ' . ‘
“ o o . X S . ; ERN N .
: S i ST SR . 2002 ' - °2001.
EE - | - o $/(000) S/(000)
S ) : . , e Ty L - (Note 2)
. . S h . L ]
N T o e - Third parties loans (a) . 18,608 . 15280
. ' e D /" Accounts recéivables from Cemento Andino SA.. ) ’
- " r e N N N ;
. c IR from thie sale of mining rights " , e Y v !
. O _ . " . of'mining concession Oyon - L|ma Note 10(b) .~ 5915 R
o T PN o . Claims to third parties ; ..~ L : 1,066 . 450
. o~ T N o . /Interest receivable T '_ S - 1,607 o 664
N o e .7 ' Personnel -~ o E © 668. - ' 545
o : oo Other accounts feceivable: W 1,529 1,064
" 1 R T e T - e o
oL A LT 2 PG \ . . - .
I . AR T e 29393 . 18,003
o T less R e , y . -y
I : - S Prowsmn for doubtful accounts BN vL133T . 133 )
: p . AR )
e ‘ ', ) . - 5 - ’ ' ‘ . '> N )’ . / . ;' ;- ’ ; , - .
' S0 L L P o 29,260 4 17,870
— Iy , 72N C . ‘; - - !‘ ‘ .‘ o DN : ) . . )
' SN B :  Current portion . .. 14,679 2,593
R ' ' I R ) N 1 ‘
A A e oy S N
I _ ” " “Long term portion - - - 14,581 15277 -
N . / | ‘/'\ ’ ) . - ' '/‘ ’ /\ o ) *:
B - L . e
S e -+ ", 7-(a) At December 31, 2002 and 2001, this amount relates primarily to the account”
= ; o y . - receivable from Minera San Martin S.A. generated-i in connection W|th the Company's sale of -
ﬂl S [ s certain machmery and its granting of loans. The loans were granted under the development
S [ y R e 7 and exploratlon contract for mining concession in the Atocongo quarries, in returh for
- \ o WhICh Minera San Martif .S.A. committed itself to prowde services for explmta’uon and
I o ’ L R transportatlon of limestone from the Companys quarnes to |ts processmg plant ¥ 55
5 S o L ’ : i .
L W N TR . ’ =
.7 o ~ N ’ The Ioan has an annual mterest rate of 7 percent and the last installment on the loan is on-
I B o o T December31 , 2006, i I . S T SR
‘ _V \ " ) B j '/v '
i \ bE N - ‘
‘ . - L~ 1 ' 'J/ ~ B a ‘ \
L : ” S . \ ~
[ : N " \ - I
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7.7+ Inventories. . ~
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. - . - ' . A“\ ) P l ) R
1/1 \  R - ‘}\ o T 2002 ‘ ] 2001‘f3
Sl s S so00) - S/(000)
e (Noted)

’ o - i T ) e I B ]

Finished-products - Y T 2222 v 895

. Produicts in process(] S N 46,332 - 37394

Raw material .. - STy o, 7886. . 6892

Contairiers and packages: . .~ o - 7384 6,343
- Spare parts, materlals and supplles T S 54;987, ) 56, 878‘
Inventorles in tran5|t on 10905 . - 9774

L ,,'[a) : Produets in proeess mclude elmker in produetmn and Ilmestone extracted from

A

-4

T 128,816 118,176

p . N - R - <t

[V
/

.the Companys quarnes and awa|t|ng use, in the product|on process NS
RN - . .

Rl
. N

\ ['b)‘ V In the 0p|n|0n of Management based on the results of the evaluation performed

with the, part|C|pat|on> of the Companys operatnonal areas, it- is not necessary to-record an -
accrual for certain. spare parts and materials with slow” turnover, due to the faet that it is
expected that™such spare parts and matenals will be used in the normal course of ‘the
Companys operatlons L , N BS : - R 3
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This |tem is made up as follows ¢
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) ) i : .
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R - N ‘ . . C .
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. Subsidiaries

Main activity Amount of \

share iri net equity
2002 2001
~S/(000) * S/(000)

(Note 2)

Porcentage of )
¢ share in net equity { Amount
) 2002 .~ 2001 2002 2001
- (Note 2) {(000) S/(000) -
. (Note 2)~

: Lar Carbon SA. v Extraction, . ~ R /
l 2 N R ~exploitationand” . N o /
I / . .. commercialization - L R
‘ ' - _ - _ofcoal . v 6938 6938 . 33655 - - 33555 36979 46,505 -
I‘ ’ ~ Inversionesen . - oo oL ' e
' : - Concreto y Afines SA. "Hold a 60 percent e . ) o
- . equuty investment in e T T . ot
' N Sl sharesof Union .~ T . T N
L de Concreteras S.A._ ‘ R b - - ‘ .
y - - UNICON " = 6000 ~ 60.00 26,132 26,132 20,712 21,100 -
l ’A'Gén‘er‘acién Eléctrica” . o R - o PR
", de Atocongo SA. . Generation of electric s . : S ‘ J_ -
. oA T power - '99.85 . 99.85 " "186 186 1365 . 1360 °
ﬂl Other * " " 7 S, Various \Various' 329 329 - -
' ’ L , ) . P PR . -
C KRt 0302 60,302 59,056 681965
Y - o~ ) -
' I | Other - et T A
oL ) -Bonds and other mvestments . ' - ; 209, 289 - -
y " . . R ‘. - i . .o v -
l;“ AR ;o s~ N - = >
e N ' e o
‘ ’ B 60,51 60,561 59,056. 68,965

)
~

1 N
}
.o N ~ :
A
AN
S~

(

-

/ . '
N [ .

}

~fa)  The amount of the Companys equnty partlmpatlon in each of the Subsidiaries has
‘oeen determined based on. the unaudited ﬂnancnal statements issued by the respective
Sub51d|anes as of December 31, 2002-and the audlted fmancaal statements of such Subsndnanes’
as of’ December31 2001. B ’ o Vo

~(b) Management of the Company believes that the decline in fair value of the equity
investment in Inversiones en Concreto y.Afines S.A. is temporary ih nature, and therefore) the

N Company believes it is not necessary to recorder a provision for the decline in, value of the
/ # investment as of the date of the balance sheets ‘ R
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-Ploperty, plant and 'equi'pnl'ent,' net

deprecuatlon balances are as follows

.
AN . . P
‘ . . o

=K ’; - lands -
S/(000)

~

. / B

.

The annual- ‘movements in the- property, plant and equment cost and accumulated

N

Buildings-and

" camps.

$/(000)"

Roads
p

5/(000)

)

CCost <. V S Ay SRR ] o
Balance as ofJanuary 1, 2002 Note 2 -15913 249,548 . . 6038 -
“Additions V264 634 -
~ Retirements and other -~ . - - . S Lo
" Transfers ' - - ”./5,287'. - .
! , = R o N e N . ;
. ) [ o : . )
Balance-as of December 31, 2002 - 16177 255,469 .. 6,055
. n ) o . -
Accumulated depremanon i \ ! o .
" Balane as of January 1, 2602, Note 3 IR 82,534 2,943
Additions . S 1,302 186
JRctlrements and othcr L s h - h -
‘Balance s of Dccemﬂer 31,2002 - S T ’89,856 : : P \3',129'
. B - e : N - PR
~ Netbookvalue'™ - ¢ 16,177 '165633 2926
B \ N ! 7
s ' /
- ™ - —_
- ” - { '
- SN - "N - N
Co ‘ , ) : -
|9 ~ : N -
W . Y y ‘ B _,‘
4\ v\ - J— ‘
; : - N /‘ L ) ks
- N kY ~ Ve
/\ - \/’
» g ) e T

3

L




1

|

\

A
T ¢ - oo T o BN ’ TN
Al - 7 . ! J
. l : : , / N )
. , R AN
\ ~
. . . ~ et -
i N // - /\.\
. . 4 ! A/’ e
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) . ) . . ’ ‘( fj ’ ~ ‘\, K
~ ’ .
ol N p ’ .
o / . ¢ ‘ ' . - . 0 . -
- - { ~) , o g
RN ~Others .~ > . 74 - CFurnitures and Other ~ Replacement -~ Workin. ~~  Total ~ Total -
) - constructions- . _Machinery . Vehicles, - fixtures o equipments gquipme’nts\'ﬂ progress 2002 2001 .
; ' = sf(000) $/(0oo). _S/(000) - Si(ooo) . _ -, . S/(000) Sffoo0) ~ +*S/(000) S/(c00) 5/(000)
L - | e S e
l - . N T . j . - ' _
CoosmMo 1,179,060 8599 6,242 S0 1749 " 22,759 1,541,171 1,524,336 -
: ;5 Lo 75 132" 315 1777 21,359 25319 16,516
l -z - (4584) (631) - . (128} - - 7 (a81) 3124) (37 . (9,049) (3,656
‘ ‘ 636 18,470 " 343 ,162 D (24,970) - 3975
_ N o — ) : N T’"\' e e . N -
18,798 1,192,957 - 9,026 6,408 17:299 16,145 19,111 1,557,445 1,541;,171
. . . al oo ) ) e , . . - - AN
N < . ‘ Vo . ; N
L v L - ~
. { - ‘ (o s
) . ' . ‘ | - 3 ~ . - ; - > » N
' 8,009 707,517 7,593 -.4,837 C 9,773 - - 823,206 - 746038 - -
p 1529 69,693 - - 378 a7 1,795 - - 81,160 . 77,394
l C398 T (798 (575) . (88) (364) - - o (1428) - (226)
7 : X - ' s ) T s :
- L9934 776415 < 7,396 - 5,026 11204 ;e s -, 2940 823,206
- ; : . L = . - . - =~ . i
' l ‘ ' : : . S ! S % L A S /
7. ss8e4 416542 " 1,630 (7 1,382 6095 716,145 [ 19,111 654,505 717,965
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JN nmprovement ofcrude and clmker presses.’ . 3 . -

N

-NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

" (5/505,140,000 as.of/Deeember31,2/001).‘ - o

) obtamed for the construction of the plant expansmn o

N Ve T ~
s - s

(a B FULLY DEPRECIATED ASSETS

Fully. depreciated assets ‘as’ of Deeember. 31, ZQOQ amounted to'S/509,512,000 B

o NIERESTT | L |
- The “caption “Property, Plant and Equment includes capitalized interest, net of -

"+ accumulated depree|at|on in-the. amount of S/27 938 000 and S{31 899, 000 as of Decembey

31 2002 and 2001 respectlvely

g ' GUARANTEES. o
A3 discussed in Note 14, the Company has pledged |ts fixed: assets as security on the Ioans/

N
/,_) . N

qu,' WORK IN PROGRESS |
- Work in progress pnnmpally eorresponds to the Companys |nvestments in pro;eets for,

k [e] The Company ma|nta|ns msuranee coverage on |ts main assets in-accordance w1thf-

the policies established by Management As of December-31, 2002 and 2001, the Company
has insurance coverage for all of its properties; the Companys max1mum loss exposure is
US$55 million. The covered value of the insured ltems is US$450 mlllnon as.of December 31,
2002 and 2001. It is the opinion. of Management that its insurance polleles are consistent

- .with mternataonal practice in the industry and the eoverage for risk of loss due to accidents

- experts. The resultant increase in value was credlted to shareholders eqwty”

and events covered under the insurance pohcy is reasonable based on the—type of assets'
owned by the Company -

- YN - - AT -

(£ | REVALUATIONS QF ASSETS - .

/

Dunng 1987 the Company revaluated its fixed assets based on appratsals by mdependent‘ :

T
— . R
/o R l JEEN

As of December«31 2002 and 2001 the mcreased asset value due to revaluatlon net of ‘

4 . ¢
-y .
A

aecumulated depreelanon amounts to

A S 20020 . 2000 -
ST T s(000) S/(000)
< (Note 2) .
 Buildings and Camps . 55484+ 59,024 - o ‘
Roads . ‘ Cams o 2212 - -
Machinery - . C 3200 4,825 k
B T T T ¢ .
| ' 60799 7 66121 .
/ | B - N

\

N

<

J

!

_ L - ; A . n . B .
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~ 7 - : v . N .
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. - L S ‘. : v [l ‘
L o BN - (g) " Additions in 2001 include purchases.of machinery and equlpmcnt for $/9,682,000,
' T ] Awhlch quallflcd the Company to receive a tax benefit in the form of a'reduction of the
e - . . mcomc taxrate from-30 to 207 percent pursuant to thclprowsnons set forth in Law N° 27394
Ce o o r "Remvestment Law see Note 16(C] B . T -
¢ T . ’ ’l B N ] N ' ) ; ‘ e
S ©10. - Other assets, net R . - o
—
S Thc movement-in the other assets account related to cost and accumulated amortization
‘- _ s~ cisasfollows: o7 T RO
z | . "\ - . ) '/ B .
. ‘ ;_ A ' . Hfdroelcctric - Coal mmmg / ;f o !
G " B _' e Préjcct . - concession in Other " Deferred  Total = Total
’ - : e - .. H Platanal{a)” . Qyon -Lima (b) concessions . charges 2002 - 2001 -
- 4, 2 Sffooo) .. Sf(000) S/(000) ~ Sf(000) . S/{000) - S/(600)
- : LT L o _ (Note 2)
Cost o b7 e ‘ L e
Balance as ofJanuaryl 2002, NoteZ " 20,604 Sl ‘_6,028‘ _ «’,"5,97'1‘ 123,467 56,070 . 50,972.
CAdditions T 4 L 4188 - P 2518 1,654 © 8360. 5121
Retlrements o o : -, - {6,028) . (939) . (350) (7317) (23).
.- " Balance as of December.31, 2002 24792 . - .. 7550 24771 57,113, 56070 -
) ' — .\ ., ‘ b ’ - N P ’ ' : e
Accumulated amortization .- - B y \ N o . o
Balance as ofJanuaryl 2002 NoteZ : Ve e 2,289 23,117, 25,406 22,700
v ' Additions” ST 200 1642 . 1842 - 2714
S " Retirements . ‘j' o - . ’ - o= L (8)
N 7 . ) N o . . ’ . ,7' . o . " 3
\ Balance as of December 31,2002 . - .- S0 2489 - 24759 27,248 25406
X /’ -~ ’ i id . ‘ _ i - - . — |
. = '\-- . \" T - - . ’ ) .o ‘." . ;/‘ . - ‘ . 4 Ve
) .’ Netbookvalue - o792 < - - - B06Y. T 0 127 29865 30,664
/" - ( - ) . ~ . . . o - - v . .
! o }-(a) n- November 1996, the - Company obtained a temporary concession to complete
AR ‘ ‘ feaSlblllty t studies rclatcd to clectrlc power generation activities in the Cafete Rlver located
e S P i the Cafete River, province, in the. department of Lima. The mtcgrated project named "El.
T S - Platanal” ("the: Project’) unites the hydroelectric potentlal of the -Cafiete River W|th the.
g : ’ - Pampas de Con Con Topara urrlgatlon prolect ) : ‘
A ) - N /
' ‘/ { ' 2\‘ . (
N . ' N .
y A :
- A ’ ’

g e e
|
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N
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

-t ~

“Andino S.A. by vrrtue of which the Company became the Prorects operator with a 67 percent‘

T ’ e _ duration of the contract extends until the Company transfers the feasrbrlrty studies to. the
. company. that er execute such plans oo -

Lo ' : to : . . ) . N o

water from the Cariete River. Pursuant to'the: Permanent Electric Power Generation

_includes the construction of two hydroelectrrc plants wrth a total generation capacity of 270
T ow megawatts the Project's construction budget is 'US$270 million, plus US$70 million related

LT - By means of Supreme Resolution N°130- 2001 EM the Peruvran Government granted\the )
) T Company a permanent electric power generatron concession, 1nc|udrng ‘the right to usei

CRE - y Concessron Contract srgned with- the Ministry of Energy and Mines, the Project’s- scape:

1n June. of 1998, the Company entered rnto a busrness partnermg agreement with Cemento k

. ' - ’ E interest; the remarnmg iinterest in the Project. was assumed by Cemerito Andino-SA. The» "

j

N
!

ST o 1o rrrrgatron and other works; and completron is estimated in the term of three to four years. . - .

L "The balance as of December 31 2002 of S/24 792,000 (5/20,604,000- as of Décember 31, 2001}
L corresponds to the feasrbrllty studres for the prOJect - - .o

s (b)’ |n December 2002, th"e Company sold to Cemento Andino S.A. the coal mining

v“ Tights of- the sconcession located -in the province of Oyon, department of 'Lima.~ . The

P © transaction amounted to US$1,680, 000; the related  account receivable-is stated under the
' _ Caption* other accounts recervables net" in the balance sheets see Note 6

3 “ . .
. -

P

< - 11.* Bank loans

o B . N y: - \Thisitem is made up as follows: . , D
ST e - 2002 2001 ~ ]
fo e T sfoooy L S/(000) -

/

=

N - ~\ . - o
L~ .o Bancode CreditodelPeri (19332 - 0 3505 o
' ¢ . .4 7 BBVABanco Continental : 14060 S e S .

R . ST 33392 3505
o » ; ) o ' T T ] - ] 7 = R . ' o ]

. The bank'loans correspond to promissory. notes denominated in foreign currency and

' T L maturrtres and are not backed by specific guarantees The weighted -average interest rates of
" these bank Ioans were 2, 06 and 4.88 percent as of* December 31 2002 and- 2001, respectrvely

' obtarned to fund working eaprtal needs of the Company. The promissory notes have current

A\
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12. Trade accounts payable

- This item is made up as follows: . Vol N o
w002 e 2000 SR
L \ C ) 'S/(OOO) ; /" §J(000) . v S U
‘ S S0 7T 1 (Note2) . . ,
._’ - i _‘ d - . -‘ - . ‘
> Third parties (a) s '26,’279? © 21,870 T

" Subsidiares, Note 24 . 3,830 ,3.922

It S0 . N 5o . .
e 30,109 025792

. // . . : . . ‘
. (a) Trade accounts payable are generated prmelpally from the acquisition of materials, .

_supplies, containers and paekagmg for the Coﬁwpanys products. They are denominated in

* both domestic and: forengn eurrency, have current maturities, do_not accrue interest and no_

guarant|es have been given to secure these obhgahons Trade accounts payable also include
7 acounts -due to ARPL.Tecnologia Industrial SA. for engineering and teehmeal assistance

serwees in"the amount of appronmately S/2 166,000 at December 31, 2002 (5/2,000 at -

December 31;,2001)." The total valie of services provided by ARPL Teenolog:a Industrial S.A.
“for the years ended 2002°and 2001 amounted to-approximately S/8 150,000 and /4,485, 000,
respectively. o /

N
4 ~ ¢
N

v

{

13 Other-current liabilities

This item is.made up as follows:

o~ 002 2001 |
- -t Sf(ooo) T Si(ooo) - s
R ' . .(Note2): o .

~ . . | . L. . . N ‘ . ,
‘Dividends payable, Note 16(e) 38,273 -~ - ¢ 202 - .
Workers' profit sharirig 9185 . 9,898
Taxes and contrlbutlons S 6£,833/-- 1 9,804 i
Other . 4,775 . 4404 ’
Advances from customers 3100. . 2181
Interest payable - . 1167. .. - 2185 .
Remuneration payable 798, 1656

s T4 L = -

- 64,101 30,330
¢
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

P 7 | " j ,‘:/{ | ,/ o _ |
: ’ N - ) o . . .. IR . - N ' . . .
. \ i e . : ) ) ‘, ; i . ‘ .. ¢ . ~ R N L
I3 : < .7 ~\ N &‘ / - : ) . ' . ' - ,
P . 14, long-term debt R T b ‘ T
o - o o o - ' This item-is made up as follows: oL 4 s :
N Creditor L, R '.\\‘ ‘Granted guarantees
N » ~Financing of. plant expansmn ' D
. ... . Syndicated Loan . 5 ’z TR '
“ oo - - -(itibank N.A. o . lndustnal hen on machmery and
- e o o - equipment for US$29 368, 885 and
~ - mmmg concessiont lien (a) -
) _ : - BBVA Banco Continental Industnal hen on machmery
. - e T - N and eqmpment for US$29,368,885
. - - _ : . . L " “and mining concessmn hen (a) "
CooN - : P - e ) , -~
‘ - De,ukts‘che Invg’st_itiongurid Entwicklungsgesellschaft mbH Mmmg concessuon I|en [a]
j“' - ] C|t|bank NA: . E -
- - Funds from 0verseas Prlvate Investment Corporatlon ) "Vlndustnal lien on machmery
S : R P P - o = and equipment /
‘ TN o ) ‘ -~ for US$37,540,832
o i ‘ P - e ‘ S " . ” )
Yo T T .. - Funds from Eximbank. - -
</, —. . o ’.‘, .' 'A‘ - ‘ . . . ) < ‘\‘ - .
' N o b - Dresdner Bank Lateinamerika AG Iridustrial lien on machinery and
o o - ' C . equipment for US$8,600, 000 and .
: — o o ! mining concession lien (a
L _ National S’upérintendency of.Customs - ~
o o7 - Split-up payment of customs duties for - ‘Bank Letters of Guaranty for
St imports of fixéd assets. ST US$1987000
b4 I‘, SN o " BancoStandard Chartefed - y -
S o f : ,, Others - N -
\ L . B P ,\ . ;, . . \ - ~ B v
- o R
! - - 4 . ; ."'
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e . ;,-';. R - .f; e milam e =
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. b o \ - S - \
. N N LN : ) -
'/. . : e . R E Ty
) - o ~ . B PR J o
- . ' h N . U ) ’ o \\-‘
, S O e v SN ; -
. . s N . ) /‘ ; _ — - - N
: . I v~ Current - Non- current: ~ Total debt-
l Interest rate and/maturity ~ © , 2002 2001 < 2002 - -+ 2001 ‘ © 2002 2001 E
. ‘ | S/(000) : ~%S/(OO\O) ‘ 5/(000) 'S/(000) - 5/(000) S/000) * ,
’ 5 : - (No‘te?)\jﬂ T (Note 2) _ (Note-2)
@ . Annual Libor plus 1% avérége o L o
' ' , with semi-aninlially maturities. - AR ~ S \ R T ey o d
o \untllJune 2004 ‘ 18,747 18691°, - - 9373~ 28037 . 28,120 46728
. . ' B < T ) : L
' \ -Annual L|bor plus’ 1% average ' v ;
"9 with semi-annual maturities . T . A S g
g UntilJune 2004 ToN18747 - U891 9373 C ¢ 28037 . 28,120 46,728
' . 9550/0 per year with semi- annual v T T S ' LN ,
- maturltles Until March 2006 " 8,436 T84 - 2/5,309 33,644 133,745 - 42055 -
‘ al . c p .
. : . S /. . N ! i
I - Annual Libor plus 1% a'verage with ~ a ) SR 3 N
- semi-annually matuntles until RO \ " ) o
' January 2003 - /8,788 17523 Lol 8782 8,788 . 26285
s Annual leor p|u506250/o W|th i - ; a
" semi-annually maturities C R T o . - \
‘ l until November 2002 - " . " - 4357 " - R - - | 4357
. < Libor plus 1.25%, with = ~e T — )
- . semi-annually maturities A o RS . \ o
& until'February 2003~ - 3,557 7092 40 T x - 35460 0 N 3557 . 10638 -,
S et T \.\' ’ ) - L . _ '
- . N i T : ’ Y
I - Llablhty rate i forelgn currency,W|th K z ‘ 3 - N S
: monthly maturities, unti October 2002 Lo - - - 971
. Libor plus 1. 250/0, with quarterly e o : ) A T8
' \ maturmes until February 2002 ] - 17523 - - - - : 17,523 o
' | . CU3047 M 3s T o NS gg9 304 " 604
- - S Y BBET9. . 93574 44,055 102315 102634 195889 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTVINUED) ’

IR (a)-, For purposes of securing: these Ioans a Iren on the Atocongo 5 mmmg concession

s e - has-been established in.the amount of US$51,331, 115;-such lien corresponds to Deutsche
S T .- . Investitions-und Entwmklungsgesellschaft mbH - for' US$25,500,000, to Dresdner Bank’
N ' - Y lateinamerika AG for US$7,200,000 and to-the syndicate -comprised of Citibank N.A. and
o ' “ BBVA Banco,Contmental for US$18,631,115._ In- accordance with these loan contracts; the
. - Company must ebmpty with certain financial ratio covenants, as well as aspects regarding the

;

"

N ' - . )
. “. - . ) . N . N -
S TN TS TS A N WS VR N Y WG N W e =

g ) L PR ;-- . management of the business.and transactions-with affiliates. In Management's opinion, the ~
' - qﬂ Company has complled with applrcable covenants as of December 31, 2002 and 2001.-
o p ' -
LT (b) ‘The long “term debt amortlzatron schedule as. of December 31,2002 in U.S. doltars
E . ' and in equivalent Peruvran Nueves soles | is as follows:. L S 8
T . - . -~ !‘;‘ R L. N / J \A o : S
< . ~ ~ - ‘\\‘ ) ~ ; . . P . g . ‘ . ) ' ‘~\ .
o Coe v - Year - DR o . GRS SUE N o
\ o § . - - N. o~ . .y Us${oo0) . 7 S/(000)
, _ T — T — . : v
. o s T 2003 T S N © . 716666. - . 58579
Co \r - ) S e 2004 . »:? ’ ‘ ’ o ' . R 8,033 N /_28,237 .
_ O o2005 T o 3000 ;10545
; 2006 ., O N 1500 ' 5273
) ’ NS . 5 ' o . . : ‘ - 2
<o Tl Ly, p . : : . 5 . ¢ e N ) 0T
G o : o SRR 29,199 ' 102,634 -
_ ~ N . ) /. - - : - - -
Vs N - ’“' ' T ;' "r’ ! / . - ’ . L 1
Y o~ A The Iong term debt welghted average lnterest rates were 402 and 588 percent for
o ‘ ' . T the years ended 2002 and 2001 respectrvely R
T : . - .
p ,
N \ \ < ~
A ;
-~ o N “ _
R S - » Ve )
— - < i / ’Y! ) /J ‘ - -
N i X ) \ s ~ . . k>\ ," _ p K
. \‘«“ 7 N ~ » - .
e . A N N .
Ve e 4
. _ N\ P ~
‘ o - , > .
} . ; : ,
PR . { s ) P o
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15.  Deferred income tax and workers" profit-sharing

pd

(a) . The.income tax and workers' profit sharing are made up as follows

/

N -

D : - ‘Balance Effect
of the

reduction

Other
adjust-

as of
A -' January 1
o 2001 ments
S/{000) X
- (Note 2)

on rate

Deferred liability . -
Effect of the difference

in the application of . =~
'deprecia‘tio‘n rates\ . . 32337 S

Effect of the voluntary : -
revaluatmn S - Lo _

Effect of capitalized 5

interest
- SN

Effect of differences -~

in the fixed |

asset base : C ‘ & Co= -

Other o 3134 {327} (885)

LY

/
Debit (cargo)
to the
statement of

income

+,+ S/ooo)

Y

“1,907)

(1,339)

371)

N\

Balance
as of
December
31, 2000
/(000)
(Note 2)

{37,708

10,610

~

1;551

Adjustment
to retained

earnings

A
Y

-

(13,039)

(2,189)

Debit(cargo)
to the

statement

’ as of | -
December
31, 2002

S/(000)

of income

s 7 S/(000)

35,551

v
A ~

(2.155)
" (1.825) .

. S
(1359) + 9,251
A

2016 (11,023)

lase)” - (1.094)

35453

43,136

Balance , -

20,8555- N

.67

_ k R \“' / "‘.
44,225 898 - _ 8361 (3.617) N 49,867 7452 +(3,779) . 53,540
< Lo 4 -
N : o : 2002 2007,
' . {(000) S/(OOO) ‘ ‘
- ’ - - . . (Note2) , . '
Distribution . . - N : o
- Workers" proflt sharmg - ) h \ -
Current® . @ " . S 17,5420 . - ..:15842 - -
Deferred . ' o -, - (1,001 - 877) §
.;‘,J ' ( e B - s ; .
TN T - 16,441 14,865
“Income tax - N - ; N
C Current- oo T T 038,131 i 45776 S0 ,
" Deferréd ST s L (2,678) ., (2,640) * '
’ L Lo - [ 1 s . P

\,
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E,\ /' ) ~ » - ) ‘J>‘ - ~ ’ . L L l
7 A } ) NE . 1 A J )
2t N : -~ ~
/‘ ) . . . ' i “, ) ’ -
- S o (b] 0 As of December 31, 2001, the Company recorded the effect of the increase in the
N - R LT income tax rate based.on the temporary differences as of that date:* As-a consequénce of )
‘ \ ) ‘ " such income tax rate increase, deferred. liabilities increased by approxrmately S/8, 361 ,000; .
, Vot e thrs amount was expensed to income in 2001 e T
- R B ‘/ »A : } ’ /«( r N . ~ . o
T PR (c] The Company‘ad'usted deferred liabilities as of-December-31, 2001 during 2002. l
o - .The ad)ustment required the recording of a debit to accumulated earning and increased  *
© - deferred liabilities by S/7 452 000; the adJustment was prrncrpally refated to the effect ofthe )
: revaluatron of,frxed assets made in prror years - ) -~ . |
- g . o . . o B - ’ }/ - - v o
YT R d The reconcrlratron of the effectrve tax rate for workers' profit sharing and income
’ ~ ‘ ‘ tax to the Iegal combrned rate for the years ended 2002 and 2001 rs as follows: '
v j\ s I r\ . Yy ‘ .
. ~ ) N .
W e 2002 e T % o 2001, - % :
N ~ L S{(000) BT oo Sfeooy o
I e ~ Note2) SN , . :
~__ Income before workers' L N RO R A e :
" profits sharing S S T o .
' y _ andincometax’ -/ . 145897~ 100000 - . - 130076-° - . 10000
' “Combined l€gal rate L. 50043 0 73430, . 0 481280 37.)00 »
" ,/ “ \—.‘_‘ _— S o o o . ’ ‘ . P . ) ) l .
, 7 Effect generated by the S U s o . T
LT - reduction of the income tax rate e T S 8361 ¢ . - 643 g
~\“ - ‘ ‘Reinvested profrts LA PR R . - .(ees) - 7~ (067) 7 l
o C ' No;n deductrble expenses, net 18510 . o 1277 Yoo 2378 - . 1.83- - ;
. . : ~ - I ; f R B o - o -
‘ - . Expense of worker's proﬁt L o L P Too s Lo '
sy sharing and income tax ~ " - 51 894 ‘.; . 3857 - . . 58001 . . 4459 @
= " B e B B / ) B
B o o . . Yoo o= L e :
T A o L n - — " l '
. N ) ] 6. 5'Shareholders' equity _ :
Vo T . ] o . . s ] R
-, ' - L Caprtal stock subscribed and paid‘as of December. 31, 2002 and 2001 is comprrsed of ‘ .
. ' ‘ : 36, 926,629 and 36 081,657 common shares respectrvely, wlth a nomrnal value of S/10 per |
. oshare. T - - : - oo '
Y : . ' ’ P . : : . .
- PR N ) ) . p S I i
. N - H L
- /‘ e , A I P
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: Accordrng to legal regulatlon effective in Peru dividend payments are exempt from rncome

tax as of December 31, 2002 : - o |
7 INVESIMENTSHARES- L. . o |
_As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, there are 47, 701 ,066 and 46, 509 549 mvestment
shares with a nomrnal value of 5/1 per share ~ ] ;
l [c) . REINVESTMENT OF PROFITS LAW N° 27394 - N -

> This item corresponds to the amount withdrawn from undistributed profits as of December
31,2001, pursuant to provisions established i InlawN° 27394 and Supreme Decrée N°205-201-

‘ EF which regulated,profit remvestmenttfor2001 In the General Shareholders’ Meeting dated
: June 12 2002 caprtahzatron of these profrts was approved - ’

. - N \
6] LEGAL RESERVE - BN oo :
: Accordrng to the General Corporatrons Law, no Iess than 10% of the drstrrbutable profrts
- .of each vear, after deductrng income _tax, shall be transferred to_a legal reserve up to an
. amount equrvalent to 20 percent of capital'stock. The iegal reserve may be used to offset
Josses or may- be capltahzed if used to offset losses or caprtalrzed it'should be restored with
future profrts S : R ) . ’
la DIVIDENDS, PAID- . - : ,
" In.various Board of Drrectors Meetrngs held in 2001 and-2002 it was agreed to drstrrbute
dividends from" available prior year profrts for approxrmate|y S/48 876,000 and

S/104540000 respectively. The' drstrrbutron approved for 2002, includes dividends .,
™ amounting to S/38 063,000, whose payment is scheduled for February 21 and April 21, 2003

in accordance wrth the’ agreement reached in_ the Board of Directors' Meeting dated-

December27 2002. Drvrdends payable are stated underthe caption “other accounts pdyable"

/" in the balance sheets. .
E

17, Taxsituation T N

_

~(a] The Company is subject to Peruvian tax Iaws i In accordarice with amendments
made to tax laws during 2001, it was established that begrnnlng in ,2002 the income tax rate
would be 27 percent . <.

AN

<o n addmon as of January 1, 2003, the followmg amendments to Peruvran tax-laws er
"\ enter intd effect: L ) LN R

\'-. A

- AII mdrvrduals and entrtres not domiciled. in Peru that receive drvrdends or any 0ther~

form of profit drstrrbutron will-have to pay a tax on drvrdends at-a rate of 4.1- percent.

7 ‘
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o

v

- -after the deadline for the filingof the yearly i income tax return in March 2003, are open for -

: AN 7 ~ N ! v
v . P
3 - ~
oo ~ -
o N . . :
. - ' .
iy - . N L N N N
\ . . —
. N ‘ Y
= R ;
B R - C 4 - 4o
5. S ; R Vo N ;
3 \\ ) e

S - Entrtres wrll be subject to an addrtronal 47 percent income tax rate for any amount
’ charged as expense that results berng a taxable-income or a charge to free disposal profits of

" reserves, provided the ‘outflow, due to its nature, is an indirect drsposal of said income,

- . exempted from: later tax control. The\same rate-is levied on-any sum that at the trme of an

, examrnatron by the tax authorities would be determmed to be revenue that was not declared

1
—

-In addrtron as. ofJanuary 1, 2003, the Company is oblrged to make an additional payment

amount,of such advance payment will be determined based on the Companys net assefs as
of December-31 of the previous year updated by the Wholesale Price Index as of March 31 of
“the year’to which the payment corresponds. The tésulting prepayment amount wrll be pard

o . “in.nine equal |nsta||ments between the months of April and December of each year

R

(b) Commencrng rn 2001 for purposes of determrnrng the income tax and the value; :

- added tax, the transfer. price of all transactions. between related -companies ‘must- be

- supported by documentation and-information- regardrng the valuation methods'applied and

o correspondrng tax return R : ERTE A

-~

)

/-

" the criteria considered for their determrnatron Tax authorities are empowered to request the

in advance of the income tax, which will' be considered a prepayment ofthe income tax. The .

;respectrve supporting” documentatron as of the day after the deadliné for filing_the -

-

S Tax authorities are empowered to examine and, if applrcable correct the income

" tax calculated by the Company over a perrod of four years counted as of January 1st of the .
year following the deadlrne for the frlrng of ‘the respective- annual tax. return. The Tax

~ _Administrationhas examined the Company's tax returns for 1995, 1998 and 1999 and iSsued

'Determrnatron and Fme Resolutrons whose effects are deséribed in Note 25 to the financial

'statements T oo s ‘ . . -

o Tax returhs"eorrespbnding to thefi’scalyea—rs 1996, 1997, 2000 and 2001, as well &5 2002

examrnatron by the Tax Admrnrstratron
- As to- the t/alue Added Tax tax authorrtres .are empowered 0 examine tax returns. over 8
perrod of four years'coUnted as of January™Tst of the following date in which the obligation
_is demandable. The Tax Authorrty has examined-the Company's returns filed for fiscal years

e

descrrbed in Note 25 to the, frnancrar statements T T

© 1996, .1998- and 1999 having issued Determination and Frne Resolutrons whose*effects are.

-
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> R Fiscal years 1997,—2000, 2001 and 2002 are open to examination by thevTa‘x'Adminis'tration. 5
- o . \"u o A -‘7_/ ’ . ;
, N L ‘Due to various possrble mterpretatlons ‘that the \Tax Admrmstratron may glve to “tax
’ ~ : - standards in force, at the present date:it is not possrble to determine whether or not the
B B , ' aforementioned examinations could result in liabilities for the Company. ' Theréfore, any
» RN o ‘. additional tax or surcharge that may resultfrom an examination by the tax authorltles would
N .
‘ K - be-applied to the income of the year in whichi it is determrned However, in the oplnlon of
- y o Management and its-legal counsel, any éventualadditional tax assessment would not have a
T e matenaHy adverse effect on the financial statements as of Deeember 2002 and 2001 e
~ : S : \ R4 Iy
. N « - 18, .Netsales . o , s ‘

e . : ~ 7 ; . . . e ] ) .
e -~ Net sales are comprised as follows: ~ - . - : o
\. ‘ \ ‘ ) /' X ’,\ [ . R . 3 B - .
C - el N o SN L 2002 2001 , . S
. . s RN Va . s . . N , ) -
. s L . A o S S/(000) ~s/(QOQ) L o .
7 S o cL Y ARSI (Note2) '~ - . _
YoM T Domesticsales o 465122 - 4308460 - —
' - .‘ . . N . . ) - - - ¢
T 7 Export S 49532 . 377710 X
J N \ N \ ¢ 4
o/ o p o . . . . . ) K B ] | \
: O R 1 514,654 468,617
~ o ) N R ) 0
. A ] T RN g N
_— ‘ AR \ : R}
N § - ’ N /s ’
N , ) N .
- ‘ ~ 0 A -
J - / ’ N /‘ N ; i § N ) -
- SN N - \» |
. \
. T N !
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. e LT T o /
B C i . o o a e * i
\v = N 4 p ;/.' ~ P
. . L , {
- RN oA ) . o T
B = 19, Operating costs .. . . a
N " - “This item is made up as follows: "~ ] .
e _ o . : ~ 2002 ‘ 2001
~ TN y oo S © 7 S/(000) $/(000)-
B . Cy . - . R . . 1 N V [Note 2]
PR ; T o Inltlal lnventory of PR R L
. o T R finished and in.process products Note 7 38, 289 o ] 46, 213
. S \ . Deferred stnpplng cost oL 15, 754 T g, 867 ‘
N o ’ C F . ) o N . \ ; /. . . .
AN T T o S 54043 0 . 56,080
. - - S - ) oY R N -7
o Raw materialused - -~ L 7 64,981 s
g v o o "~ 7 Containers R P o 73,834 - 13,659
2 S Personnel expenses R S 19592 . T 17,218 -
AT - - Fuel > o 62263 50,813
é : . . ’ Electrle power - 31,758 , 26,331
? S ~ . Other manufacturmg cost 50,099 -~ 43 752
g : B ~ -~ Final invewntory of(‘fihished\ o 3 ' i :
g , . . andin. process products, Note 7 (48,554} [38 289)
g - Deferred strlppmg cost o " (24,043) (15 754)
= . .\_7‘ RS . e \"2‘ - o -
‘ A reo . p e o (72,597) ) (54043)
) _ | T - 223,953 196923
Z j ._ — - -
- ) -‘/ oo N P2 N N
{ " { 5. - R -
N L . 3 - - R . ¢ =
. ) N \f N [ .
v B N b : SN ‘ , N '
. ) . - h - )
. L. ~ ‘ v ’,‘r
- Ve ~ ) . \\/ e y
i . o/ =~ ~ - '
S - ) )7, /‘,; ‘. =
N = 4 ’ |
3 \ . >
N o ’ ys
. N »
[ - - | i
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20, . Administra_tive'éxp/er{se_s : o ,

. ~ N . ~ . . - N - h T vJ
oA L This item is‘made upgs‘f’ollqw’s‘:‘ c

. .- s . \
e N . ° . r
{ - ;

I N T \'{:T- .‘ . v 2002 - 2001°
T A co e = si000) °5/(000)
, [ - . ’

SN :

RN
,

v fjl\'/lanagemenf_‘se‘ryices_,,»Note .- . 716398% 7 . - ©14389
R .+ . Personnel expenses o, 9esat . 061

N '

v

e

-

‘ , Taxes | s o o183 - o J72
o 0. Periodaccruals < ., 1,036 - 820

140,212 . 37,953

p .. ; o,

\ . N o
. o -~ ye. .21 Selling expenses O o ‘
: Vo N .- . N . N \ . . .
. L ‘ e N ‘ ‘»I.I—v . . / i ‘ ] I ] " — y
4 . __ Thisitem is made up as follows: =~

T . . [ R

A S S | 2002-° - 2001
G b s sfe00) T 5/(000)
' ‘ .-“‘ ‘ [ v ) B . _‘ ﬁ' " : "_ \ / ’ ) v’ v : " B (NOtC 2]

. . Salescomissions - .- o . 7 -8767 7327
: - “Services rendered by third parties - .° 5330/ ‘ 3,724

_ Various management expenses  ~ .. .. 487 B B 1,15b
.ot s, Personnel expenses i o
- Periodaccruals .- - 20 7. . 208

RO . -

~
~
™~
~

R VX 73 S 1287

e

T 0T _ o (Note2)

e Sérvices:fé‘r;de‘r‘ed» by third pa;ties ' . 7888 : ~ 7194 -
Various managemeént expenses’ R - K 3N

318 .~ 282

v
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22.  .Personnel expenses ' » A
* This item is made up as follows: ' , R
L R e 2002 2001

~ S/(000)

- N " U (Note 2)

’ N ' —
' ' ' 17,704 18,263

4400 -4180 .
13327 > < 194
2735 2988

-.S/{000)

AN

Remuneration ,

< ‘Bonuses - - o7

" Vacation '
Contritjutidns o

- . Trginimj N I S 583 So321
Other 2 | 2625
. \ \
: 29564, T -7 28541
v \ B /( S A ’ .
The average numberjof Directors, employégs and workers-was 332 in 2002 and 325 in 2001.,
B . \7“ - ~ B . . N
o Personnel expenses have been recorded in the following captions: I
- : S 2002 2001
e 0 Sl(ooo) - S/(000)
' & LT (Note D),
‘]Opera-jpion'cost, Note:19 ‘ 19,592 ™ \ 17,218 -
) Administrative expense, Note 20 9,654 ¢ 11,061
‘ . Sale expenses, Note 21 S 318 c.T 262
- . N D N - o o P B ) . i - N
- s - 29564 '~ 28541
A ) ) '
- - ~ -
) B ¢ . A . " \ _'
. > k

\

N

- . . . i i . R

)
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' Financial, net . | .

. Thermal plant Iease,w, ;-

" Othernet = =. - - ™

23. . Financial, net

This item is made up as follows;

4

Interest on . \ R
Iong term debt

Interest on ‘
corporate bonds  « L

N Lo ~

2002
S/(000)

7,884

(1.200). "

76,684

2001
S/(000)
(Note 2)

15,090

2,834
" (1,795)

7 P

16,129

\, -
S .

2,4'; ‘Trénsaction_s’v}i{h _Prineipal:'an‘ci\afﬁliates' ‘ .
’—

(a) . The main transactlons between the Company and the Prlnetpal and nts sub5|d|ar|es

were as follows

Sale of goods. and servuces s
“Sale of cement oy

\

72002
S/(000)

"~ 25101

;- C

R
~ Coal unloading services- " .

Purchase of- goods and serwces
Purchase of coal PR
Management fee Note 1 .
Purchase of electric power:

2,582

1,670

- 54,858
16,393
8,082 -

-7 2001
S/(000)
(Note 2)

19,666
2,040
1,574 -

-

t

47,105
14,389
7,396

7 o

L.

N

Vo~

2075
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T o '(b) As a consequence of these and other msagmﬂeant transaetlons the Company has

..
the following aeeounts recelvable and payable ~

‘ . ’ o Lo N

b\. . A R N ' ) oL . VAN =

o e a2 000
y B o ‘ . Sl000) ~ - S[(000)

T . (Note 2)

PR . Trade account receivable ST SN
AL Union-de Concreteras S.A., ) ‘

S ... Notes- ' » - 7,408 2,509 |

- a . o 3 : ‘ ) -
~ .7 . . =7 -Other accounts reeetvable ‘ - , ‘ ‘
- o 4 Inversiones en Concreto : \-\ B o ' R
) . . yAfmes SA. - R Y B A
- } ‘ S Co Generaelon\EIectrlca de Atocongo 0 499 ¢ ) AT
T " Minera Adelaida.S.A. L 390- v . 234

g ;o /" Unién de Concreteras SA. - = 7 . S 9 AV
P ) Others = e o 441 -, » 251

P

S T 2076 < - 7610

.\ . Trade accounts payabl_e

) = SNE N Generamon Electnea ST ’ o _
s . R “de Atocongo SA. . 7 : - 915 - .83
L .~ "/ > Union de Concreteras SA. . ©195 R

Transportes Lurln SA R 85 - = o~ 84\

] ) Other o0 300 241
: _ IR . o
. Pl S s SN s - : _— ,
coe - T 3,830 © 3,922

e S -
< -~ . Other currents liabilities
o - Sindicato de.Inversionesy - . _
) - _Administracion SA. - .. L es3 - a1s

S~ S o -~~~ . Transportes Lurin SA. . [ ) o 31
. g . R . X A o s
{ o ’ o - o - o ‘
E o 6334 446
N ~ 7 o — - - -
.- - . N
i . < / { ’
> ~ N
S <
4 8 - Ao .
. ; ! < - -
S -

LarCarbonSA oo  2,335 ‘,\_‘*'—- ”3,534 B

A . \

t

R N . . N N .
. ~ ‘ . N ‘ ;
- o ' - -
' . . . . . . N 7
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" Theé Company is.. mvolved in variols - tax,/legal -and {abor proceedmgs related/to its
operations. it is'the opmron of Management and ofits legal advrsors that the final' outcome

,of these proceedrngs will .not represent, srgmﬂcant cash outflows for the Company, ‘and )
r Jtherefore no provrsron has been recorded as of December 31 2002 and 2001’ '

— .
- . . ‘ : o - |

s The prlmary drspute with. the Tax Admlnlstratron is related to the tax examrnatlon that the

B / s that it has the nght to use as a tax credlt the Value Added Tax paid respectlve to the )
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Tax Administration began in 2000 and ended/rn 2001." The result of the foregoing was $'that

~ the Company recelved Determination and Fme Resolutrons for approxrmately S/44 523,000, -
. ‘related to Value Added Tax for the years 1996 1998 and 1999 and Income Tax for the years

1995, 1998 and 1999. - The pnncrpal reason for the penalty ‘assessment is that the

management fee, paid . by the’ Company to. its Principal, Sindicato de- Inversiones o

Admmrstracron SA {see Note 1} was not_accepted as a tax deductrble expense.

e - <

=~ ~

sThe Comp‘a'ny believes that the’ aforementioned ,/management'services cor‘nply1 with -

requirements of the . Income Tax Law as the services in\question were provided and had
business related purpose Under that premrse the Company would be entitled to deduct as
an expense the amount of management fees at ;he time of determining its third= category‘/
-income tax, erewrse and consistent wrth the aforementloned facts, the Company believes

management fees VS - N

" The- Company filed counter clarms correspondmg t0 the above arguments WhICh were
declared baseless by: the National ‘Tax Administration Superintendent by means of
Intendencia Resolutrons N° 015 4-14265 and 015-4-14274, published on October 17, 2001.
Subsequent to such, the Company has filed the related appeals As of the date of this report
the Tax Court has not yet ruled on the appeals filed by the Company ' Sy

e 4

In May 2002 the Company applied the beneﬂt granted by Law N°27681, Law of“'
‘ Reactrvatlon thrpugh Recogmtlon of Tax Debts (RESIT) which allowed for the automatlcw
’ exprratron of aII resolutrons rmposrng fines related to thrs process. S

.t«/‘ . - —
~ ‘ -

The amount of the dispute, based on best avallable mformatron as of Deeember 31, 2002 '

|s approxrmately S/68 412, 000 .

Management and its legal advrsors have assessed the- rmpact of thrs contmgency and they ‘

- "believe thatthe position-taken by the Company should prevail in the respective claims.

~,
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~ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
| - : S .
{/ - ‘/ / el . " .
A e ‘\, ; .
~ p = 1 . : R
. 26. Basic and diluted.earnings per slgarei‘ g . T ' / o
' -+ Common shares " . lnvéstmentﬂ;a;res I )
- B ‘Daysineffect  Weighted , Days in.effect Weighted - l
) "+ Qutstanding untilthe ~  average _Outstanding  until the -~ average :
: . shares .year end - of shares shares * -yearend of shares o
. /.. Year 2001 ‘ o = I
) -Balance as of January 1, e SN g . o
2001/ Note2 ~ ° 36,081,657 365 36,081,657 46,609,549 365 46,609,549 | l
‘ - L : . ! ) - ‘ T i . . ! o/ o -
) o Balance as of December 31, 36,081,657 /:36,081",657 : 46,609,549 46609549 .
. 2007,Note 2>« r L SR I _
= " Year2002° . ooh L e R .
E Balance as of January 1, - S S~ ' : L
2 2002, Note 2 - | 36081657 - 365 . 36081657 . 46609549 365 46609549 l
g_ ' Cépitaliza‘tion’ . 844972 202 '467-,628 - 1,091,517 © 202 604,072 ‘
= ,} .‘/— .‘ - ; '\/\ . ‘:( L - . ’ ) \A o R ot
z . Balance as of December 31, . L o N ‘
= 2002, 36926629 7 36549285 - 47701086 -~ 47213621 W
‘g N The; computation of the earning"s, p‘é‘rf\share as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 is pr‘esénted below: . ! . l
>/._) . As of Decémber"31. 2002- \ ~,As_ of December;31,2001 (Note 2) l :
- T Incdme,;  Shares ~ Eamings- * Income " Shares'  Eamings '
- R ' " {numerator)  (denominator)  pershare .- “(numerator) - (denominator) per share ~
R ! S P . : o o . ' . ’
RN S . S cr S S ' S I
| Earnings per common share, . o S P
_ ’ o T tasic and diluted 83,249000 36549285 - 228 63,830,000 36,081,657 1.7 I N
‘ , v . R ST ' , AT ' .
v *. Earnings per investment share, > . T o _ v
; I : o7 basic and-diluted - - - 10754000 47213621 023 © . 8245000 - 46609549 - 0.18 l :
) f, N N T .
, ~ ‘ / I ' ™ - {v . ?\ .
s N Y : / - ) l
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BN - o IR ,27.’ _ Risk concentration_ - - L : . _
| . \ v 3 \ L . . h PR
. —.

S e The Company. has srgmﬂcant bank balances in various major local and foreign financial
. e |nst|tut|0ns of renowned prestige. It is the opinion of Management that as of December 31,

‘ . : 2002, there are no credit risks. The Company has a portfolio of eustomers ‘that have adequate

. credit h|story and eontmuously monrtors its debtors payment behavror ’

s -
. 28 Fair value of ﬁnaneialin’strum\ents» T . Lo

N }jeruvran accounting standardsdefmeafmancralmstrumentasanyeontractthat gives fise

A

- o . another enterprlse Cash, as defined by Peruvian accountlng standards, is-any contractua|~

v ' y ~ with another enterprise- under . co/ndmons that are potentially: favorable, .or. equity
o ST e instruments of another: enterprise. _Financial mstruments include primary. mstruments sueh
' : \'_ as accounts reeewable accounts payable and equity. . - T oo

f
0

: R o In the opmron of Management the fair’ values of the Companys financial mstruments'
IRV o . approximate their carrying values;-and therefore _no.additional disclosure respectrve to fair.
: el . value of financial. mstruments has been made in. the fmanmal statements asof Deeember 31,
i . 2002and20|l e L .

)
b

U SOl 729, ,Enyironmentalmartterg - ~

The Companys aetlvmes are subJect to envrronmental protectron standards The Company' e

Y . L B must comply wrth thetollowmg regulatrons
R 1_1 INDUSTRIALACTIVITY B A
PR In eomphanee with Supreme .Decree . N 019 97- ITINCI - Env1ronmental Proteetron
' Regulatrons for the Development of Actlvmes Pertarnmg to the Manufacture Industry, dated

o . September.26, 1977, the Compariy, on January 29, 2001, submrtted to the Ministry. of

- -~

s T MITING on February1 2002. 1\‘ T

~
[N
)

\
N
N
-

“ P - ~ ASsets that are potentrally exposed-to credit risk concentrations correspond to deposrts in:
N ST banks and financial institutidns, trade accounts receivable and receivables from’ subsidiaries. "

'to both a financial asset-of one enterprise and a fmanelal liability or equity instrument of .

. right to receive cash of another financial asset or to exchange financial assets instruments

. Industty, Tourism, Integration and  International Trade Negotuatlons (MITINCI] its
v : R L Envnronmental AdJustment and Management Program (PAMA) which” was approved by.

7




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

v

[ B =T " - . o o - ' o ~
S \'_.‘// ‘\‘ . / N L '

S . The Company estimates that the expendrtures required to correct the srtuatrons identified
o in its PAMA amount to approximately US$10.8 million, The PAMA requirements must be
/ . L o fulfrHed ‘within 5 years of thedaté of PAMA approval “The prmcrple work to be completed *
V- h - 1\ the Company related to its PAMA includes improvement and installation of dust filters in
' . . Loy the clinker _production system the construction of a treatment plant for efﬂuent and the
N mstallatron of a|r quahty momtorrng systems - :

. ok ~ . ) . ‘ ' / . . ! l. )

PR

N

T (OF “MINING AND PORT ACTIVITIES - . S .
L T - With regard to its mining and port activities,  the Company has submitted to MITINCI
N : : certain Envrronmental Impact Assessments (EIAS) WhICh demonstrate that the Company is
- o - complying with established terms and is wrthrn limits_prescribed in the Envrronmental

- . o “ e  “Impact assessments. . The aggregate investment as of December 31,.2002 is approxrmately

80

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 CHAPTER SEVEN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. US$4:4 million (US$3 1 mrHron as of December 31, 2001). ~

! \
{
.- .

B (e . USEOF HYDROCARBONS -

o ‘ ‘ , Supreme Decree N°046-93-EM-- Regulations for Envrronmental Proteetron in Aetrvrtres
, LT . . Pertammg to Hydrocarbons, dated November 12,-1993, governs s_ the activities that the -
SN S " .- Company engages-in respectrve td"the use of hydrocarbons. In compliance-with this decree, W

’ ) the Company has a PAMA that was, approved by the Ministry of Energy and Mines in 1996. .

i o .7~ This PAMA is to be executed within a 7- year term and the estrmated mvestment is US$9
e \ 7 thousand.

e

r’ . L N L. P A
) ¢ . : ; C _s N e o
SN AR - o 30.\_:' _Explanati'on/vaddedior transtation‘intoEnglisp" Y e ‘ A
4 S g —
v o © .. ¢ The accompanying financial statements are presented on the basis of generally accepted -,
‘ aeeountmg principles in Peru (*Peru: GAAPY), Certam accounting practices applied by the
) Company that conform to Peru GAAP. may differ in certain respects to generally aeeepted

o N . aceountmg prrnerples in-other countrres ~ - '
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~= Cementos Lima s.a

(FREE TRANSLATION)

FILE N°
82-3911

VAL-117-03 ;

October 14, 2003 \

Messrs.

COMISION NACIONAL SUPERVISORA DE EMPRESAS Y VALORES
CONASEV

Lima

Attention: Public Registry of Securities and
Intermediaries

Dear sirs,

As defined under Article 3° of Resolucion CONASEV N°
630-97-EF/94.10, we inform you that none of our ADR
holders has 1% share or more on the capital stock of
the Company as of September 30, 2003.

Truly yours,

Alvaro Morales Puppo
Finance Manager (CFO)
Stock Exchange Representative

c.c.: Securities and Exchange Commission - SEC (USA)
GG
VAL

FILE: TRAADRS?2

AV.CARLOS VILLARAN 508, OF. 301, SANTA CATALINA, LA VICTORIA - LIMA 13 - CASILLA 1889 - LIMA 100 - PERU
TELEFONO 265-9045 - FAX 470-8946
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;i@ Cementos Lima s.a.

(FREE TRANSLATION)

FILE N°
82-3911

VAL-118-03

October 14, 2003

Mesgsrs.

COMISION NACIONAL SUPERVISORA DE EMPRESAS Y VALOCRES
CONASEV

Lima

Attention: Public Registry of Securities and
Intermediaries

Dear sirs,

As defined under Articles 7° and 10° of Resclucion CONASEV
N° 358-93-EF/94.10.0, we are attaching our ADR’s quarterly
reports received from our depositary bank, THE BANK OF NEW
YORK, as of September 30, 2003.

Truly yours,

Alvaro Morales Puppo
Finance Manager (CFO)
Stock Exchange Representative

c.c.: Securities and Exchange Commission - SEC (USA)
GG
VAL

FILE: TRAADRS

AV. CARLOS VILLARAN 508, OF. 301, SANTA CATALINA, LA VICTORIA - LIMA 13 - CASILLA 1889 - LIMA 100 - PERU
TELEFONO 265-9045 - FAX 470-8946



M@ Cementos Lima s.A.
v/
ADR REPORT: CEMENTOS LIMA S.A. - LEVEL I
01/07/03
30/09/03
NUMBER OF ADRs ISSUED: 0
NUMBER OF ADRs CANCELLED: 2,044
NUMBER OF ADRs OUTSTANDING: 43,469
# OF REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS: 1
ADR PRICE: 20.55
ADR/PRICE INDEX: 0.000
ADR/ORDINARY RATIO : 1: 1

FILE: TRA-ADRS1

AV. CARLOS VILLARAN 508, OF. 301, SANTA CATALINA, LA VICTORIA - LIMA 13 - CASILLA 1889 - LIMA 100 - PERU
TELEFONO 265-3045 - FAX 470-8946




%@ Cementos Lima s..

ADR REPORT: CEMENTOS LIMA S.A. - 144A
01/07/03
30/09/03
NUMBER OF ADRs ISSUED: 0
NUMBER OF ADRs CANCELLED: 0
NUMBER OF ADRs OUTSTANDING: 0
# OF REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS: 1
ADR PRICE: 20.55
ADR/PRICE INDEX: 0.000
ADR/ORDINARY RATIO 1 1

FILE: TRA-ADRS1

AV. CARLOS VILLARAN 508, OF. 301,

SANTA CATALINA, LA VICTORIA - LIMA 13 - CASILLA 1889 - LIMA 100 - PERU

" TELEFONO 265-9045 - FAX 470-8946



